
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

City Council Meeting 

A g e n d a  

Tuesday, December 27, 2022 at 5:30 PM 
City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

  
 
OPENING ITEMS 
1. Recognition of Departing Councilmembers 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
2. Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on December 13, 2022 
PUBLIC HEARING 
3. Public Hearing – Written Spending Plan and Resolution that Authorizes Providing Assistance and Transfer of 

Unobligated Tax Increments 
AWARD OF BIDS 
CONSENT AGENDA 
4. Consider Approval of Various 2023 Liquor Licenses 
5. Consider Approval of Taxicab License Renewals 
6. Acknowledgement of Grants of Easement from Marshall ISD #413 (Lot 1, Block 1, Progress Addition) - 1) Grant of 

Sanitary Sewer Easement; 2) Grant of Pedestrian Facilities / Utility Easement 
7. Project ST-009:  W Lyon St. / N 3rd St. Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Ordering Preparation of 

Report on Improvement 
8. Consider Lease Agreement Between Vishay Hirel Systems LLC and the City of Marshall 
9. Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 
OLD BUSINESS 
TABLED ITEM 
NEW BUSINESS 
10. Proposed Adoption of Marshall 2040 Comprehensive Plan 
11. Consider Approval of 2023 Workers Compensation Insurance 
12. Project ST-002-2023:  Bituminous Overlay on Various City Streets - Consider Memorandum of Understanding 

with ADM for North 7th Street Resurfacing 
13. Consider Appointment of Members to the Joint Airport Zoning Board 
14. Consider Resolution of Intent to Apply for the Minnesota Active Transportation State Infrastructure Program 
15. Consider Resolution Supporting Pursuit of Active Transportation Infrastructure Funding for US 59 Pedestrian 

Crossing Improvements, CR 7/Airport Road Trail Crossing Improvements and Trail Realignment, and US 59 Trail 
Extension 

16. Consider Request of Wastewater Department for Northwest Industrial Lift Station Pump Replacement 
COUNCIL REPORTS 
17. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
18. Councilmember Individual Items 
STAFF REPORTS 
19. City Administrator 
20. Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
21. City Attorney 
 

Page 1



City Council Meeting December 27, 2022 Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

INFORMATION ONLY 
22. Library Board November Minutes 
23. Bluepeak Rate Adjustment 
24. Building Permits 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
MEETINGS 
25. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 
 

Page 2



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Mayor Byrnes 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: OPENING ITEMS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Recognition of Departing Councilmembers 

Background 
Information: 

John DeCramer served 3 terms as a Councilmember for the City of Marshall Ward 1 from 2009-
Present. John was born in Marshall and grew up on a dairy farm between Marshall and Lynd. He 
graduated from Lynd High School and then graduated from Southwest State College (currently 
known as SMSU) in Marshall. John has also operated an electronic equipment repair company in 
Marshall for 19 years. His hobbies are fishing and golf and spoiling a grandson when possible. He 
has served on the MMU Commission and the Economic Development Authority as well as 
Marshall Area Chamber of Commerce president and on several church committees.  
 
Russ Labat served 1 term as a Councilmember for the City of Marshall Ward 2 from 2019- Present. 
Russ is a lifelong resident of Marshall. Graduated from Marshall High School in 1971. Russ retired 
in 2017 after working for the Marshall Independent for over 35 years; serving as Publisher and 
General Manager for 23 years. He also is a retired 20 year member of the Marshall Volunteer Fire 
Department, and served as the President of the Marshall Volunteer Fire Relief Association. 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 
 
 

 

Page 3Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Mayor Byrnes 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on December 13, 2022 

Background 
Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes from the meetings held on December 13. 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in 
writing to City Clerk, Steven Anderson, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: That the minutes from the meeting held on December 13 be approved as filed with each 
member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 
 
 

 

Page 4Item 2.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, December 13, 2022 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held December 13, 2022, at City Hall, 344 West 
Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following 
members were in attendance: Amanda Schroeder, Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, John DeCramer, Russ Labat and James 
Lozinski.  Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Jason 
Anderson, Director of Public Works/City Engineer; E.J. Moberg, Director of Administrative Services; Jim Marshall, 
Director of Public Safety; Sheila Dubs, Human Resource Manager; Dave Parsons, City Assessor; Karla Drown, Finance 
Director; Quentin Brunsvold, Fire Chief; Ilya Gutman, Plans Examiner; Amanda Beckler, Community Education 
Coordinator; Preston Stensrud, Parks Supervisor and Steven Anderson, City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular, Special and Work Session Meetings Held on November 22, 2022 
and TNT Meeting Held December 6, 2022 
There were no changes to the minutes from councilmembers. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve the minutes as presented. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Public Hearing of an Ordinance Amending City Charter Ch.2, Sec. 2.03 Elective Office and Ch.3, Sec. 3.04 City Attorney 
On October 19, 2022, the Charter Commission met and considered revisions to two Articles: Councilmember Terms of 
Office and City Attorney.  Language was brought forth to align councilmember terms of office with Minnesota State 
Statute and provide better clarity on the when the councilmember term starts. Language was brought forth to revise 
City Attorney language to make it more consistent with legal representation afforded a client, in this case the city.  
After discussion, the Commission approved the revisions as included in the Council packet and now makes a 
recommendation to Council to approve, by ordinance, the Charter Amendments proposed. Notice of the hearing was 
published on November 19, 2022. Councilmember Lozinski verified that if an emergency meeting were required the new 
councilmembers could be sworn in. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Decramer to close the public hearing. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve Ordinance 22-012 Amending 
the City Charter provisions regarding terms of office and city attorney. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski, 
Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Floodplain Management Ordinance Amendment – Chapter 38, Article II of the City Code of Ordinances – 1) Public 
Hearing; 2) Adoption of Ordinance 
August 23, 2022, the City Council adopted Ordinance 22-009 amending Chapter 38 relating to Floodplain 
Management. Upon further review of the amended floodplain ordinance, the Minnesota Department of Natural 
Resources (MNDNR) has advised that some language in our recently revised ordinance is now viewed as “optional 
language” by the MNDNR. City enforcement of a “regulatory floodplain” is now viewed as optional and “above and 
beyond” type of language for a Minnesota community to consider. City staff has had concerns and questions with 
this language from the onset of discussions with the MNDNR about our ordinance revisions. In practical terms, the 
language that is now optional requires development outside of determined floodplains to be regulated as if it is in 
the floodplain. While the intent and idea behind the practice is understandable, city staff believes that it 

Page 5Item 2.



City Council Meeting December 13, 2022 Minutes 
Page 2 of 8 

 

complicates land use decision making in our community and makes it more difficult for citizens, developers, and 
staff to understand development limitations in our community. To simplify our ordinance, City staff is 
recommending revisions to the ordinance as attached. In addition to the above-mentioned revisions, staff is 
proposing one additional revision editing the Board of Adjustment to mean the City Council instead of the Planning 
Commission. L&O Committee reviewed the adjustment and recommended approval. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to close the public hearing. Voting Yea: 
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve and adopt Ordinance 22-
013. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Conduct Public Hearing of Ordinance Amending Section 86-205 Access, 86-206 Construction and maintenance, and 86-
226 Minimum size regulations 
These are minor changes to parking ordinance brought up by real life. The changes allow for a narrower two-way street 
access drive beyond required front yard, which will let landowners save money on pavement and reduce impervious 
surfaces, while not negatively affecting safety; require that principal use parking on the lot be paved, which will prevent 
large gravel parking lots in business areas, since only accessory parking to the main structure is currently covered by the 
Ordinance; and increase minimum sidewalk width in front of the shorter parking places to make sure that an accessible 
path is still available if a vehicle’s front projects over sidewalk. At the November 9, 2022, Planning Commission meeting 
it was recommended to bring forth to city council. At the meeting on October 11, 2022, Legislative and Ordinance 
Committee voted to recommend to council the approval of revisions to City Ordinance Sections as proposed by staff.  
 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to close the public hearing. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve and adopt Ordinance 22-
014. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
DG Marshall - 1) Public Hearing on Preliminary Plat and Approval of Preliminary Plat; 2) Consider Resolution Adopting 
the Final Plat 
Dollar General has purchased two lots for development of their retail store. The building that is being constructed sits 
atop the lot line that separates the two lots. City of Marshall Zoning Ordinance requires property line setbacks; 
therefore, a building cannot be constructed over top of a lot line. Due to an error in property descriptions, Lyon County 
is not allowing for the two lots to be combined into one lot to resolve the lot line issue. To resolve the issue, Dollar 
General is going through a platting process to resolve description concerns and to combine the existing two lots. The 
preliminary plat was presented at the Planning Commission meeting on November 9, 2022 and recommended for 
approval. City Attorney Dennis Simpson explained that the platting process requires notices to be sent parties with a 
legal interest in the property. One mortgage was found and a consent to plat was sent for their approval. The surveyor 
indicated that a new legal description will be on the final plat. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to close the public hearing. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 

Page 6Item 2.



City Council Meeting December 13, 2022 Minutes 
Page 3 of 8 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve the preliminary plat. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to approve Resolution 22-091 adopting 
the final plat with the new legal description from the surveyor. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. Voting Nay: 
Councilmember Meister. The motion Carried. 6-1. 
 
Approval of the Consent Agenda 
Councilmember Labat requested that item 13) Introduction of the new Article VIII Residential Rental Code and Call for 
Public Hearing be removed from consent. Councilmember Lozinski requested that 23) Authorize City Administrator to 
Negotiate the Purchase Agreement with Centerpointe Real Estate Group be removed from consent. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the remaining consent 
agenda items. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 

 Consider Approval of Employee Retirement Resolutions  

 Consider Approval of a Permit for Alcoholic Beverages at City-Owned Facilities 

 Consider Approval of Various 2023 Liquor and Tobacco License Renewals 

 Introduce Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, Article 2-VI-1, Sec. 2-145 Qualifications and Compensation 

 Introduce Ordinance Amending Chapter 70, Article 70-II, Sec. 70-22 Imposition 

 Introduction of Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 82, Article 82-I, Section 82-1 Grass, and Weeds on Private 
Property 

 Introduction of Ordinance Amending Sign Ordinance – Chapter 86, Division 86-VI-2-Signs, 
Sec. 86-180 through 86-187 and Call for Public Hearing 

 Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Authority to Transfer Unobligated Tax Increments 

 Acceptance of Donations Made to the MERIT Center for 2022 

 Acceptance of Donations Made to Marshall Fire Department for FY 2022 

 Acceptance of Donations made to the Marshall Parks Department for 2022 

 Acceptance of Donations Made to the Marshall Fire Department Scholarship Fund 

 Acceptance of Donations Made to the Marshall Community Services Department 

 Consider Approval of a LG220 Raffle Permit for the Marshall Golf Club 

 Consider Approval of a LG220 Raffle Permit for the Pheasants Forever Spring Banquet 

 Consider Resolution Entering into Mn/Dot Agreement No. 1052108 Regarding Agency Delegated Contracting 
Process (DCP) Agreement. 

 Consider Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Funds from the General Fund (101) to Capital Projects Fund (401) 

 Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments 
 
Introduction of the new Article VIII Residential Rental Code and Call for Public Hearing 
Councilmember Labat suggested that a committee of landlords and staff be created before continuing with the rental 
code. Labat and Gutman clarified that the fee would be $50 per building not per unit within a building. Jason Anderson 
added that multiple meetings were held with landlords and the original rental code was significantly changed after input 
was received from the meetings. Councilmembers discussed the $50 administrative fee.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember 
Schroeder. Voting Nay: Councilmember Labat. The motion Carried. 6-1. 
 

Page 7Item 2.



City Council Meeting December 13, 2022 Minutes 
Page 4 of 8 

 

Authorize City Administrator to Negotiate the Purchase Agreement with Centerpointe Real Estate Group 
The City of Marshal owns a parcel of property approximately 30,000 square feet located at the northeast corner of Main 
& Boyer. CenterPointe Real Estate Group and the City entered into a Letter of Intent dated November 18, 2022 and the 
Letter of Intent specifically states that it is not intended to be contractual in nature or create any legal obligations and 
that the parties shall not be bound in any way until a formal agreement is executed between the parties. Administrator 
Hanson explained that discussions were had at the EDA regarding the purchase. As of now the intent is to get the 
property back onto the tax rolls and eventually have some development in the near future.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve Resolution 22-099 
authorizing the City Administrator to negotiate the purchase agreement with Centerpoint Real Estate Group, LLC. Voting 
Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. 
 
Consider Resolution Approving the Changes for the 2023 Fee Schedule 
Finance Director Karla Drown introduced the 2023 fee schedule. Councilmembers questioned why some fees changed 
more than others. Preston Stensrud, Parks Supervisor, explained that the shelter rental increase of $25 was still 
significantly lower than comparable cities and the fee hasn’t been changed in over 20 years. Councilmember Labat 
brought up that he had directed city staff to review outdated fees and bring them more in line and to at least cover city 
costs. Councilmember Lozinski questioned the increase in firefighter costs and noted that the increase was still a great 
deal. Lozinski also questioned the increase in the lock-out fee under the Police Department. Director of Public Safety Jim 
Marshall stated that officers have some discretion on whether to charge the fee depending on the situation. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to approve Resolution 22-101 
allowing specific fees to be charged by the City of Marshall. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Schroeder. Voting Nay: 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-1. 
 
Consider Approval of a Civil Engineer for the Engineering Department 
City staff are proposing the addition of a Civil Engineer position for the Engineering Department. Unfortunately, 
recruitment efforts have not been successful in trying to replace our former Assistant City Engineer, who resigned in 
July, 2022. Staff are proposing to hire a Civil Engineer in lieu of an Assistant City Engineer. The Civil Engineer would 
report to the Director of Public Works/City Engineer. The Civil Engineer job description is written to be more entry-level; 
it would require a bachelor’s degree, but no prior work experience in Engineering to qualify for the position. Our goal 
would be to hire and train a candidate that desires to become licensed as a professional engineer. Once a PE licensure of 
obtained, the candidate would be qualified to be promoted to our existing Assistant City Engineer position. The 

qualifications necessary to obtain PE licensure in MN is prescribed in MN Statute. The newly developed Civil Engineer 
job description was evaluated by Gallagher, resulting in a DBM rating of C41. The 2023 wage range would increase by 3% 
consistent with the general wage increase approved by the Council for non-union employees. If approved by the Council, 
HR will keep the Assistant City Engineer position posted, and will initiate recruitment for the Civil Engineer position 
immediately. Both positions would be closed once 1 of the positions is filled, either the Assistant City Engineer or the 
Civil Engineer. Council discussed advertising and retention for the Civil Engineer position. Councilmember Labat asked if 
services to MMU were still ongoing, and council also brought up concerns that it was their wish to not burn out the City 
Engineer as well. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve the addition of a Civil 
Engineer position. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
 

Page 8Item 2.



City Council Meeting December 13, 2022 Minutes 
Page 5 of 8 

 

Project ST-002-2022:  Bituminous Overlay on Various City Streets - Consider Change Order No. 3 (Final) and 
Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request (No. 3) 
This project consisted of street milling and overlay on various city streets. The 2022 capital budget included $685,000 for 
this work as follows: $625,000 in the Public Improvement Fund and $60,000 in the Wastewater Fund for the Wastewater 
Plant road mill and overlay. The Wastewater portion of the project was $56,531.26.  Change Order No. 3 (Final) resulted 
in a contract increase in the amount of $78,981.68, and the final contract amount was $650,476.48. The original 
contract amount was $560,573.35.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the change order and final 
pay request. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Project ST-003: South 1st Street/Greeley Reconstruction Project - Consider Change Order No. 3 (Final) and 
Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request (No. 9) 
This project consisted of reconstruction and utility replacement on South 1st Street from George Street to Greeley 
Street, on Greeley Street from West College Drive to Saratoga Street, and on Williams Street from Maple Street to 
George Street; sanitary sewer, watermain, and storm sewer were replaced. This project also included new curb & gutter, 
new 5-ft. sidewalk on one or both sides of the streets, driveway aprons, water services, and sewer services to the right-
of-way. Change Order No. 3 (Final) results in a contract decrease in the amount of $19,326.72. Final Pay request No. 9 in 
the amount of $88,969.76 results in a total contract amount of $1,641,503.05, a net decrease of $5,995.64 from the 
original contract amount of $1,647,498.69.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to approve the change order and final 
pay request. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0. 
 
Approve Agreement for Legislative Services with Flaherty and Hood 
The first day of legislative session begins January 3, 2023 and it is recommended that the city proceed with a services 
contract prior to the start of the session. Unfortunately, the legislature adjourned in 2022 without passing a tax bill 
which included the city’s sales tax authorization. Councilmember Lozinski commented on unnecessary additional cost to 
the city because no tax bill was passed. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the agreement with 
Flaherty and Hood. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember 
Labat, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. Voting Nay: Councilmember Meister. The motion Carried. 6-
1. 
 
Consider Resolution Adopting Tax Levy for 2023 
Minnesota Statute § 412.711 addresses the Consideration of Budget; Tax Levy and states, in part: “The council shall also 
adopt a resolution levying whatever taxes it considers necessary within statutory limits for the ensuing year for each 
fund.” At the August 23rd council work session, staff proposed a property tax levy increase of 13.20%. The main 
contributing factors for this increase were increased personnel and health insurance costs, inflation, and an increase in 
debt related levies from 2022 to 2023. Staff continued to work to reduce increase for the preliminary levy that that was 
set on September 13th. The 2023 preliminary levy was set at $8,249,818, which was an increase of 9.04% from the 2022 
levy. Staff recommends the final 2023 levy be set at $8,178,954, which is an increase of 8.10% from the 2022 levy. 
Councilmembers discussed direction given by council to staff through committees and work sessions and how the 
budget is built step by step. Councilmembers also brought up the Homestead Credit Refund (Form M1PR) and to remind 
citizens to talk to legislators about a revision to the homestead exclusion on property taxes. 
 

Page 9Item 2.



City Council Meeting December 13, 2022 Minutes 
Page 6 of 8 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to approve Resolution 22-102 
adopting the 2023 tax levy. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Schroeder. Voting Nay: Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 5-2. 
 
Resolution Adopting 2023 Budget 
No discussion from council regarding the budget. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to approve Resolution 22-103 
adopting the 2023 budget. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Schroeder to adopt the 2023 budget. Voting Nay: Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 4-3. 
 
Consider Approval of the 5 Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
The 5-year CIP serves as a guide that lays out capital expenditures over the next 5 years by department as well as by the 
funding sources. The CIP is meant as a guide for Council and Management and does not give authorization for the 
projects until formally approved based on the City’s Purchasing Policy. The 5-year CIP is a fluid document that is updated 
on an annual basis. Some projects get pushed back to later years, some projects drop off and some projects move up in 
years depending on priorities. Ultimately, the funding is a major factor in determining which projects within the 5-year 
CIP get completed. Moberg noted that there were two changes from the draft versions previously shown. One is a 
change to the bonding estimate for a parking lot project that may also include a corresponding special assessment to the 
owner and a lease for continued city use. In recent versions the cost was under a different funding source (TIF). The 
other change is $997,600 under surface water revenue. Originally, the plan was to use surface water cash for the 
project(s), however cost estimates were updated, and higher costs changed the recommendation to include with 
bonding as there is not sufficient cash available. Councilmember Labat asked about use of liquor store funds to pay 
some items. Councilmember Lozinski and Schafer reiterated that the CIP are priorities and not commitments.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember 
Schroeder. Voting Nay: Councilmember Labat. The motion Carried. 6-1. 
 
Consider Approval of Community Services Reorganization 
Administrator Hanson described changes internally that the City of Marshall had done over the years. These changes 
also included shifting and rearranging leadership positions. Hanson is recommending a reorganization of the Community 
Services Department to flatten the department. The restructure would remove the Director of Community Services 
position and move the Community Education Coordinator, Park and Recreation Director, and Media Communications 
Specialist director under the City Administrator. Councilmembers discussed span of control for direct reports being 10 – 
11 and the current proposed reorganization would keep the number of direct reports to eight. To help alleviate day to 
day work the Executive Assistant under the Director of Community Services would be moved directly under the City 
Administrator.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the community services 
department reorganization. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember 
Labat. The motion Carried. 6-0-1. 
 
Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
Byrnes Southwest Regional Development: Received a presentation from Southwest Tourism.     
 
Schafer Airport Commission: Discussed and complemented the crack sealing that was done at the regional 

airport.  

Page 10Item 2.



City Council Meeting December 13, 2022 Minutes 
Page 7 of 8 

 

  
 
Meister No report. 
 
Schroeder No report.  
 
DeCramer Diversity, Equity & Inclusion: Conversed about the by-laws for co-chair rotation and secretary 

appointment. The commission also met with an individual who was subjected to discrimination that is 
currently under investigation. 

  
Labat Library Board: The van was finally sold for $7,175.00 and three of the librarians gave presentations to 

the board. 
 
 CVB: Discussed revisions to the members and options for donation possibilities.  

 
Councilmember Individual Items 
Councilmember Lozinski wished everyone happy holidays and to be kind to one another. 
 
Councilmember Labat wished everyone happy holidays. 
 
Councilmember DeCramer wished everyone happy holidays. 
 
Councilmember Schafer wished everyone happy holidays and reminded everyone to look out for your neighbors and be 
safe. 
 
Councilmember Meister wished everyone happy holidays, be kind, look out for your neighbors and to clear off 
sidewalks. 
 
Councilmember Schroeder also wished everyone happy holidays. 
 
Mayor Byrnes thanked the Marshall Street Department for their work and informed the council that a survey for 
commissions and liaisons will be coming soon. 
 
City Administrator 
Informed the council that the Director of Public Safety and Fire Chief appeared before the Lyon County Board of 
Commissioners to request ARPA funds and was granted $200,000 towards the purchase of the Aerial Truck and Grass 
Skid units. 
 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
The comprehensive plan for the city will be going to the planning commission on December 14th. Anderson requested 
that citizens clear intakes, fire hydrants and drains.  
 
Mayor Byrnes and Anderson talked about the RAISE grant that was submitted to the U.S. DOT and found out that the 
grant application was never properly received. The RAISE grant will be resubmitted for the upcoming year. 
 
City Attorney 
No report. 
 
Administrative Brief 
There were no questions on the administrative brief. 

Page 11Item 2.



City Council Meeting December 13, 2022 Minutes 
Page 8 of 8 

 

 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the information only items. 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the upcoming meetings. 
 
Adjourn 
At 7:07 PM Motion made by Councilmember Schroeder, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to adjourn the meeting. 
The motion Carried. 7-0. 

Page 12Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: E.J. Moberg 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Public Hearing – Written Spending Plan and Resolution that Authorizes Providing Assistance and 

Transfer of Unobligated Tax Increments 

Background 

Information: 

As part of the omnibus tax bill enacted in July 2021, state statute 469.176 was amended, giving 
Minnesota communities temporary flexibility to use unobligated increment from existing tax 
increment districts to help stimulate private development that would not otherwise commence 
without the assistance before December 31, 2025. 
 
The bill states that municipalities may provide loans, interest rate subsidies, or assistance in any 
form (including an equity or similar investment in a private project) to private development, as 
long as it consists of new construction or substantial rehabilitation of buildings and ancillary 
facilities AND if doing so will create or retain jobs in the State (including construction jobs). 
 
What is unobligated increment? 
Unobligated increment includes: 
» Increment from any districts, regardless of when the request for certification was made, and 
unobligated as of the date of final enactment of the legislation, (July 1, 2021) 
» Increment not required for the payment of bonds, pay-as-you-go notes, interfund loans, 
binding contracts or other obligations during the six months following the transfer of the 
increment out of the district 
» Increment that is not improperly retained, received, spent, or transferred 
 
Authorities are required to develop a written spending plan that details the use of the 
unobligated increment and authorizes the transfer(s) (if a municipality does not have an 
authority, it can develop the plan), approve a resolution authorizing the transfer(s), and send a 
copy of the spending plan to the Office of the State Auditor. The municipality must then 
approve the spending plan after holding a public hearing. This requires publishing the hearing 
notice in a newspaper of general circulation in the municipality AND placing it on the 
municipality’s website at least 10 days, but not more than 30 days prior to the public hearing 
date. 
 
How long is this option available? 
The temporary authority to transfer the unobligated increment expires on December 31, 2022 
and the transferred increment must be spent by December 31, 2025. 
 
The public hearing was published in the official newspaper on Friday, December 16th and on the 
City website for Tuesday, December 27th at 5:30 pm. 
 
City staff have been working with BakerTilly to assist us: 

 Determine the amount of unobligated increment available for use 

Page 13Item 3.



 Develop a spending plan as required in the legislation 

 Consult with our TIF attorney 
 
If approved, city staff will provide a copy of the spending plan approved to the Office of the 
State Auditor. 
 

Fiscal Impact: The recommendation is to allocate $500,000 of unobligated tax increments from participating 

TIF Districts. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Do not approve the spending plan or the resolution and leave the monies as part of the tax 

increment financing fund for future use. 

Recommendations: After holding a public hearing, approve the written spending plan that authorizes the 

development authority to provide the assistance or make the investment that makes the 

development qualify and approve the use of this temporary transfer authority by resolution. 

 

Page 14Item 3.



 

  
Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC is a registered municipal advisor and conmtrolled subsidiary of Baker Tilly US, LLP, an 

accounting firm.  Baker Tilly US, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the 

members of which are separate and independent legal entities. 
MA175-114-844878.v1 

 
 
 

Draft Spending Plan

for

Tax Increment Financing
(Redevelopment) District No. 1-1

Tax Increment Financing
(Redevelopment) District No. 1-7

Tax Increment Financing
(Redevelopment) District No. 2-1

 
 

Housing and Redevelopment Authority for the City of Marshall

City of Marshall, Minnesota

Prepared by

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC

Draft Dated: December 13, 2022

Expected Public Hearing by City Council: December 27, 2022
.

Anticipated Review and Approval by City Council: December 27, 2022

Page 15Item 3.



 

  
Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC is a registered municipal advisor and conmtrolled subsidiary of Baker Tilly US, LLP, an 

accounting firm.  Baker Tilly US, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the 

members of which are separate and independent legal entities. 
MA175-114-844878.v1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
Introduction .........................................................................................................................  1 
 
 
 
A. Purpose .................................................................................................................................. 1 
B. Unobligated TIF Funds .......................................................................................................... 2 
C.  Plan ....................................................................................................................................... 2 

 
 
Temporary Transfer Authority Summary ............................................................................. Exhibit I 
 

Page 16Item 3.



  Housing and Redevelopment Authority for the City of Marshall and City of 
Marshall, Minnesota 

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC Page 1 
MA175-114-844878.v1 

Draft Spending Plan 
 

for 
 

Tax Increment Financing (Redevelopment) District No. 1-1,  
Tax Increment Financing (Redevelopment) District No. 1-7, and 

Tax Increment Financing (Redevelopment) District No. 2-1 
 
 
Introduction 
 
The State Legislature amended the TIF law (the “Law”) in 2021 to provide flexibility to cities to 
utilize unobligated tax increment revenues in their districts to promote construction and job 
creation in their communities. Increments expended under the Law do not count against any 
pooling limitations of the districts.  See Minn. Stat. § 469.176, subd. 4n.  
 
The Law allows authorities (Cities, HRAs, EDAs) to provide improvements, loans, interest rate 
subsidies, or assistance in any form to private development consisting of the construction or 
substantial rehabilitation of buildings and ancillary facilities if it will create or retain jobs in this 
state, including construction jobs and the construction commences before December 31, 2025, 
and would not have commenced before that date without the assistance. In addition, the 
authority can make an equity or similar investment in a corporation, partnership, or limited 
liability company that the authority determines is necessary to make construction of private 
development financially feasible. The authority has until December 31, 2022 to transfer the 
funds to another designated City fund, and the dollars must be expended by December 31, 
2025. Any unused TIF dollars must be returned to the applicable TIF district after this date, or if 
the TIF District is decertified, returned as excess increment to the County for redistribution.  
 
The Housing and Redevelopment Authority for the City of Marshall, Minnesota (the “Authority”), 
established Tax Increment Financing (Redevelopment) District No. 1-1, Tax Increment 
Financing (Redevelopment) District No. 1-7 and Tax Increment Financing (Redevelopment) 
District No. 2-1 to achieve certain development objectives of the City (the “TIF Districts”) 
including redevelopment of substandard properties and areas within the City. The TIF Districts 
are administered by the Authority and have been identified as TIF Districts that contain 
unobligated tax increment revenues.  The following text represents the spending plan (the 
“Spending Plan”) for the Districts.   
 
 
Section A Purpose 
 
The Districts are administered by the Authority. The Authority proposes to adopt a Spending 
Plan for the TIF Districts in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.176 Subd. 4n.  
 
The purpose of the Spending Plan is to assist in the private development or redevelopment of 
sites or lands or areas within the City in conformity with the City’s Comprehensive Plan or other 
City plans or objectives using unobligated tax increment revenues from the TIF Districts.  The 
unobligated tax increments are to be utilized for one of the following purposes: 
 

1) to provide improvements, loans, interest rate subsidies, or assistance in any form to the 
private development consisting of the construction or substantial rehabilitation of 
buildings and ancillary facilities if the following conditions exist: 

a. it will create or retain jobs in the state, including construction jobs;  
b. construction of the project and spending of the funds commences before 

December 31, 2025 and  

Page 17Item 3.



  Housing and Redevelopment Authority for the City of Marshall and City of 
Marshall, Minnesota 

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC Page 2 
MA175-114-844878.v1 

c. the construction would not have commenced before that date without the 
assistance. 

2) to make an equity or similar investment in a corporation, partnership, or limited liability 
company that the City determines is necessary to make construction of a development 
that meets the requirements of the law financially feasible. 

 
The City Council must approve a written spending plan by December 31, 2022 (after a properly 
noticed public hearing) that specifically authorizes the City to take such actions. The City must 
provide the Office of the State Auditor with a copy of the spending plan approved and signed by 
the City. As identified within the Minnesota Office of the State Auditor’s August 2021 Statement 
of Position - Temporary Transfer Authority (2021 Law) included as Exhibit I, any tax increments 
authorized under the spending plan must be transferred out of the applicable TIF Fund by 
December 31, 2022 and spent by December 31, 2025. Any funds unspent shall be returned to 
the originating TIF Fund and if the TIF District has been decertified, remitted to the County for 
redistribution. 
 
The City has been working on several development and redevelopment initiatives in the City 
that further the City’s strategic priorities of redeveloping underutilized areas within the City and 
implementing an established plan for growth and active development in certain areas within the 
City.  Potential projects identified to meet these initiatives are anticipated to require public 
assistance to be financially feasible and have been identified as potential qualifying uses for 
which unobligated tax increments, as further described in the next section of the Spending Plan, 
will be necessary to fill a financial gap and allow for construction to occur. 
 
The assistance provided pursuant to this Spending Plan shall be subject to Minnesota Statutes, 
Sections 116J.993 to 116J.995 (the “Business Subsidy Law”), if applicable, and shall be subject 
to the Authority’s Business Subsidy Policy. 
 
 
Section B Unobligated TIF Funds 
 
The Authority has identified an estimated total of up to $500,000 of unobligated tax increments 
from the districts that are anticipated to be available as of December 31, 2022 within the TIF 
Districts.  It is anticipated the unobligated tax increments will be used on certain identified 
projects that may include existing commercial corridors within the City, East College and 
surrounding area, underutilized and/or vacant properties, expanded downtown area, and 
infrastructure improvements that would allow for additional industrial and residential growth. 
Eligible costs of potential future projects may include acquisition, site improvements/preparation 
costs, public improvements, utilities, other qualifying improvements, and other related expenses 
associated with development of the projects. Such projects are further described in paragraph 
one in Section C hereto.  
 
 
Section C Spending Plan 
 
Under the Spending Plan, the Authority is authorized to use unobligated tax increments from the 
TIF Districts to provide improvements, loans, interest rate subsidies, or assistance in any form 
to private development to further the Authority’s redevelopment goals and objectives if doing so 
will create or retain jobs in the state, including construction jobs.  

 
Financing assistance may be available for development and redevelopment projects that will 
create new housing, commercial, retail, industrial or open space, or any combination thereof, 
that are located within the City. For the purposes of this Spending Plan, the areas considered as 
potential project locations where funds may be spent include existing commercial corridors 

Page 18Item 3.



  Housing and Redevelopment Authority for the City of Marshall and City of 
Marshall, Minnesota 

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC Page 3 
MA175-114-844878.v1 

within the City, East College and surrounding area, underutilized and/or vacant properties, 
expanded downtown area, and infrastructure improvements that would allow for additional 
industrial and residential growth. Eligible expenses related to such projects may include land 
acquisition, environmental rehabilitation, site preparation, public improvements, utilities, and 
other redevelopment costs. Such projects are expected to result in increased tax base and new 
job creation.  
 
The projects shall commence before December 31, 2025 (unless a later commencement date is 
authorized by law) with the funds expended by that same date and shall include projects that 
would not commence by such date without the assistance provided pursuant to this Spending 
Plan.  
 
As related to the action of adopting the Spending Plan for the TIF Districts, the City is authorized 
as follows: 
 

1. To administratively amend the budget set forth in the Tax Increment Financing Plans for 
the TIF Districts as necessary to provide for the assistance authorized by this Spending 
Plan. 
 

2. To take any other action necessary and authorized under the Law in connection with the 
construction or substantial rehabilitation of facilities of the type described in paragraph 
one above.  
 

3. To authorize and direct staff to maintain a copy of this Spending Plan with the Authority’s 
records for the TIF District, and to file a copy of the Spending Plan with the Office of the 
State Auditor. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19Item 3.



Exhibit I 

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC Page 4 
MA175-114-844878.v1 

In 2021, the Legislature enacted expanded, temporary authority to transfer unobligated tax 
increments for purposes of assisting private development consisting of the construction or 
substantial rehabilitation of buildings and ancillary facilities, if doing so will create or retain 
jobs in the state. Proposed amidst the COVID-19 pandemic, the enacted law is narrower 
than initially proposed and is similar to 2010 legislation that temporarily expanded the use of 
TIF with the aim of stimulating economic recovery after the Great Recession. 

Authority and Purposes 

The new law temporarily permits a development authority to elect, by resolution, to 
transfer unobligated increment for certain specified purposes. The new law does 
not, however, override requirements to pay bonds to which increments are pledged. 

 

Any transfer under this provision must be for the purpose of assisting private development 
that meets all of the following criteria: 

 

1. it consists of the construction or substantial rehabilitation of buildings and ancillary facilities; 
2. it creates or retains jobs in the state, including construction jobs; and 
3. construction of the projects commences before December 31, 2025, spending of the funds 

occurs prior to December 31, 2025 and the projects would not have commenced and funds 
expended before that date without the assistance. 

 

Developments that would already commence construction prior to December 31, 2025, or 
those that do not add or retain jobs in the state, would not be permitted beneficiaries of the 
transfer. Transfers must provide the assistance in one or both of the following ways: 

 

1. by providing improvements, loans, interest rate subsidies, or assistance in any form to the 
private development; or 

2. by making an equity or similar investment in a corporation, partnership, or limited liability 
company that the authority determines is necessary to make construction of a development 
financially feasible. 

 
In order to demonstrate compliance with the new provision, an authority may wish to include 
affirmation of the qualifications in the written resolution electing to make the transfer. The 
authority also should keep documentation that demonstrates that the development created or 
retained jobs in the state and that commencement of construction by December 31, 2025, 
depended on the transfer. 

Approvals and Spending Plans 

Prior to approving the use of this temporary transfer authority by resolution, a development authority 
must also create a written spending plan that authorizes the development authority to provide the 
assistance or make the investment that makes the development qualify.  The plan must detail the 
use of transferred increment. The OSA recommends identifying planned expenditures using the 
same categories identified in TIF plans and TIF reporting (e.g., acquisition, site preparation, 
financing costs, etc.), except for a category for administrative expenses, because administrative 
expenses are not included in the permissible uses of the transferred increment in the new law. 

 

The municipality (which may or not be the same as the development authority) must also approve 
the authority’s spending plan after holding a public hearing. The municipality must publish notice 

Page 20Item 3.



Exhibit I 

Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC Page 5 
MA175-114-844878.v1 

of the hearing in a newspaper of general circulation in the municipality and on the municipality’s 
public website at least ten days, but not more than 30 days, prior to the date of the hearing. 

 

An authority making a transfer under this authority must provide a copy of the spending plan 
approved and signed by the municipality to the Office of the State Auditor. Plans should be 
emailed to TIF@osa.state.mn.us as soon as possible after their approval. 

Parameters and Limitations 

The authority to transfer increments under this provision expires on December 31, 2022. Amounts 
being transferred under this provision must be transferred from the fund or account in which tax 
increments are segregated and into a separate fund or account by December 31, 2022. Amounts 
must not be expended directly from the transferring TIF fund or account, and may not be spent after 
December 31, 2022, if they remain in the TIF district’s fund or account at that time.  All transfers 
must be spent by December 31, 2025. 

 

Transfers from a TIF district through December 31, 2022 are limited to a maximum transfer equal 
to the excess of the district’s unobligated increment. Under the provision, unobligated increment 
includes any increment not required for payment of obligations due during the six months following 
the transfer on outstanding bonds, binding contracts, and other outstanding financial obligations of 
the district to which the district’s increment is pledged.  Therefore, the transfer of increment for 
2022 is limited to the eligible balance of tax increment at the end of 2021, less amounts needed to 
pay bonds, pay-as-you-go notes, and interfund loans due from January 1, 2022, to December 31, 
2022. 

 

Presumably, receipts of tax increment for the first half taxes in each year would be used to make 
payments on outstanding obligations due in the second half of each year but note that this 
authority does not provide any exception to pay those obligations to which tax increment is 
pledged, and an authority should not transfer amounts that might impair their ability to make 
payments on those obligations. 

 

Increment that is improperly retained, received, spent, or transferred is not eligible for transfer 
under this authority. Therefore, the 2021 balances of tax increment should be carefully evaluated 
prior to making transfers in 2022.  

Unspent Transfers 

Increment not spent by December 31, 2025, must be returned to the fund(s) of the contributing TIF 
district(s). The distribution of returned amounts need not be proportional to the amount contributed, 
but the amount returned to each TIF district must not exceed the amount transferred from the 
district. 

Page 21Item 3.



 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-105 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A SPENDING PLAN FOR  

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICTS NOS. 1-1, 1-7 AND 2-1 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the City Council (the “City Council”) of the City of Marshall, Lyon 

County, Minnesota (the “City”) as follows: 

 Section 1. Background; Findings. 

1.01. The City Council has the statutory authority under Minnesota Statutes, Section 

469.176, Subd 4n (“Subd. 4n”), to approve a spending plan (the “Spending Plan”), after a public 

hearing thereon. 

1.02. The City has previously established Tax Increment Financing (Redevelopment) 

Districts Nos. 1-1, 1-7 and 2-1 located in the City (the “TIF Districts”) and adopted tax increment 

financing plans therefor, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.001 through 469.047, 

Sections 469.090 through 469.1081, and Sections 469.174 through 469.1794, all as amended (the 

“TIF Act”). 

1.03. The City is authorized by Subd. 4n to spend available tax increment from any existing 

tax increment financing district, notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, to provide 

improvements, loans, interest rate subsidies, or assistance in any form to private development 

consisting of construction or substantial rehabilitation of buildings and ancillary facilities, if the 

following conditions exist: 

(i) Such assistance will create or retain jobs in the State of Minnesota, including 

construction jobs; 

(ii) Construction commences before December 31, 2025; 

(iii) The construction would not have commenced before December 31, 2025 without the 

assistance;  

(iv) Tax increments under the Spending Plan are spent by December 31, 2025; and 

(v) The City Council approves a written Spending Plan (after a duly noticed public 

hearing) that specifically authorizes the City to take such actions. 

1.04. On this date, the City Council conducted a public hearing on the proposed Spending 

Plan, following published notice in a newspaper of general circulation in the City on December 16, 

2022 and posting on the City’s website at least 10 days in advance of the hearing, in accordance with 

applicable law, and at said public hearing all interested parties were provided a reasonable opportunity 

to express their views on the Spending Plan.  

Page 22Item 3.



 
 

 

1.05. The City Council has considered the documentation submitted in support of the 

findings and determinations made herein and has taken into account the information and knowledge 

gained as summarized above and in the public hearing. 

 Section 2. Approval of the Spending Plan. 

 

 2.01.  The City Council further finds the Spending Plan is intended and, in the judgment of 

the City Council, its effect will be, to create an impetus for development and redevelopment activities 

in the City, including, but not limited to, developing or redeveloping blighted or underutilized sites, 

lands or areas within the City, providing necessary public improvements for private development in 

the City, and otherwise promoting certain public purposes and accomplishing certain objectives as 

specified in the Spending Plan. The City Council finds that the projects described in the Spending 

Plan would not commence by December 31, 2025 without assistance as permitted by Subd. 4n and 

that assistance will stimulate private development and the creation or retention of jobs in the state, 

including construction jobs. The City Council makes all the findings set forth in the Spending Plan, 

which are incorporated herein by reference. 

 

 2.02. The City Council finds that the tax increments to be transferred under the Spending 

Plan are not needed to pay obligations of the TIF Districts due within the six months following such 

transfer and are not improperly retained, received, spent, or transferred. 

 

 2.03. The Spending Plan is hereby approved and adopted and the Spending Plan shall be 

placed on file in the office of the Community Development Director of the City. The City Council 

authorizes transferring all tax increments under the Spending Plan to a segregated account by 

December 31, 2022 and spending tax increments under the Spending Plan by December 31, 2025 for 

projects which commence construction by December 31, 2025. 

 

 2.04. The City’s staff, advisors and legal counsel are authorized and directed to identify 

potential uses which are in accordance with the Spending Plan for projects that are likely to result in 

the most efficient and effective use of the identified funds, to proceed with the implementation of the 

Spending Plan and to negotiate, draft, and prepare all further plans, resolutions, documents and 

contracts necessary for this purpose for future approval and determination of the necessary findings 

under the law by the City Council. 

 

 2.05. The staff of the City are hereby directed to file a copy of the Spending Plan with the 

Office of the State Auditor. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 23Item 3.



 
 

 

This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and without further publication. 

 

Passed by the Common Council of the City of Marshall, this 27th day of December 2022. 

 
 
 

______________________________ 
          Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 

 

 

Page 24Item 3.



 
 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA   ) 

      ) 

COUNTY OF LYON   ) SS. 

      ) 

CITY OF MARSHALL   ) 

 

 

 I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Marshall, 

Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached and foregoing extract of 

minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council held on December 27, 2022, with the original thereof 

on file in my office and the same is a full, true and complete transcript therefrom insofar as the same 

relates to the approval of a spending plan for Tax Increment Financing Districts Nos. 1-1, 1-7 and 2-

1. 

 WITNESS My hand as City Clerk and this 27th day of December 2022. 

 

         

       City Clerk 

       City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 

  

 

  

Page 25Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Steven Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of Various 2023 Liquor Licenses 

Background 
Information: 

Liquor and tobacco licenses expire each calendar year at midnight on December 31. Once 
approved by council, the licenses do not take effect until the Minnesota Department of Public 
Safety Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Agency gives final approval. 
 
Currently 25 liquor license applications and 11 tobacco license applications have been received. 

Fiscal Impact:  $33,360 in liquor and tobacco licenses have been collected as of December 23. 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: To approve the 2023 liquor licenses. 

 
 
 

 

Page 26Item 4.



 

 

No. L23024 

 
 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 
3.2% Off-Sale 

 
TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 
LICENSE IS HEREBY GRANTED UNTO  

Ella's Market dba  
Ella's Market, 

 
For an 3.2% Off-Sale License at 300 E. College Dr. 

from January 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023, subject 
 

to the provisions of the Ordinances of the City of Marshall governing such license. 
 

 
ISSUED BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 
Marshall, Minnesota, December 27, 2022 

 
 
 

       ________________________________  
       Mayor 
       (SEAL) 

 
       Attest: 
 
 
       City Clerk 
 

Page 27Item 4.



 

 

No. L23025 

 
 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 
On-Sale Liquor 

 
TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 
LICENSE IS HEREBY GRANTED UNTO  

Mariachi Fiesta LLC dba  
Mariachi Fiesta, 

 
For an On-Sale Liquor License at 329 W. Main St. 

from January 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023, subject 
 

to the provisions of the Ordinances of the City of Marshall governing such license. 
 

 
ISSUED BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 
Marshall, Minnesota, December 27, 2022 

 
 
 

       ________________________________  
       Mayor 
       (SEAL) 

 
       Attest: 
 
 
       City Clerk 
 

Page 28Item 4.



 

 

No. L23026 

 
 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 
Combined On-Sale & Sunday Liquor 

 
TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 
LICENSE IS HEREBY GRANTED UNTO  

AJ's Family Arcade Inc dba  
The Gym of Marshall, 

 
For an Combined On-Sale & Sunday Liquor License at 900 Clarice Ave. 

from January 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023, subject 
 

to the provisions of the Ordinances of the City of Marshall governing such license. 
 

 
ISSUED BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 
Marshall, Minnesota, December 27, 2022 

 
 
 

       ________________________________  
       Mayor 
       (SEAL) 

 
       Attest: 
 
 
       City Clerk 
 
 

Page 29Item 4.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Steven Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of Taxicab License Renewals 

Background 
Information: 

All taxicab licenses are approved to expire each calendar year. All 2022 taxicab licenses will 
expire at midnight, December 31, 2022. 
 
The business’ being considered are: Downtown DD, Rugama’s Taxi, and Southwest Taxi. 

Fiscal Impact: $100 per application + $25 per additional vehicle 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: To approve the taxicab licenses for 2023 pending all requirements are met. 

 
 
 

 

Page 30Item 5.



 

 

No. Taxi1 

 
 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 
Taxicab 

 
TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 
LICENSE IS HEREBY GRANTED UNTO  

Marshall Taxi dba  
Downtown DD, 

 
For an Taxicab License 

from January 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023, subject 
 

to the provisions of the Ordinances of the City of Marshall governing such license. 
 

 
ISSUED BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 
Marshall, Minnesota, December 27, 2022 

 
 
 

       ________________________________  
       Mayor 
       (SEAL) 

 
       Attest: 
 
 
       City Clerk 
 

Page 31Item 5.



 

 

No. Taxi2 

 
 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 
Taxicab 

 
TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 
LICENSE IS HEREBY GRANTED UNTO  

Southwestern Transporation Services, LLC dba  
Southwest Taxi, 

 
For an Taxicab License 

from January 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023, subject 
 

to the provisions of the Ordinances of the City of Marshall governing such license. 
 

 
ISSUED BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 
Marshall, Minnesota, December 27, 2022 

 
 
 

       ________________________________  
       Mayor 
       (SEAL) 

 
       Attest: 
 
 
       City Clerk 
 

Page 32Item 5.



 

 

No. Taxi3 

 
 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 
Taxicab 

 
TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 
LICENSE IS HEREBY GRANTED UNTO  

Armando Jose Rugama Zelay dba  
Rugama's Taxi, 

 
For an Taxicab License 

from January 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023, subject 
 

to the provisions of the Ordinances of the City of Marshall governing such license. 
 

 
ISSUED BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 
Marshall, Minnesota, December 27, 2022 

 
 
 

       ________________________________  
       Mayor 
       (SEAL) 

 
       Attest: 
 
 
       City Clerk 
 
 

Page 33Item 5.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Acknowledgement of Grants of Easement from Marshall ISD #413 (Lot 1, Block 1, Progress 
Addition) - 1) Grant of Sanitary Sewer Easement;  2) Grant of Pedestrian Facilities / Utility 
Easement. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a Grant of Sanitary Sewer Easement and a Grant of Pedestrian Facilities / Utility 
Easement from Marshall ISD #413 (ISD) in Lot 1, Block 1, Progress Addition.   
 
Sanitary Sewer Easement 
Per the attached “Grant of Sanitary Sewer Easement”, ISD grants and conveys to City a perpetual, 
non-exclusive, easement for public sanitary sewer purposes over, under, across, and through that 
part of the Property described herein as the Easement Area. 
 
Pedestrian Facilities / Utility Easement 
Per the attached “Grant of Pedestrian Facilities / Utility Easement”, ISD grants and conveys to 
City a perpetual, non-exclusive, easement for public pedestrian facilities and public utilities over, 
under, across, and through that part of the Property described herein as the Easement Area. 
 
The attached documents have been prepared by Kennedy & Graven and reviewed by ISD to be 
brought before the Board at their January 3, 2023 meeting. 
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the City Council acknowledge Grants of Easement from Marshall ISD #413 (Lot 1, Block 1, 
Progress Addition) - 1) Grant of Sanitary Sewer Easement; 2) Grant of Pedestrian Facilities / Utility 
Easement and approval of City Clerk recording of the documents at the Office of the Lyon County 
Recorder. 
 

 

Page 34Item 6.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GRANT OF SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT 
 

THIS INSTRUMENT is made by Independent School District #413 (“ISD”), a Minnesota 
school district, in favor of the City of Marshall, a Minnesota municipal corporation (“City”). 
 

Recitals 
 
A. ISD is the fee owner of the real property located at 601 Southview Drive E. and legally 

described as follows (“Property”): 
 

Lot 1, Block 1, Progress Addition, Lyon County, Minnesota. 
 

B. ISD desires to grant City a permanent easement over the portion of its Property shown 
on the map attached as Exhibit A, and legally describe in the attached Exhibit B 
(“Easement Area”), in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein. 

 
Terms of Easement 

 
1. Recitals and Exhibits.  The above recitals and the attached exhibits are incorporated in 

and made part of this Instrument. 
 

2. Grant of Easement.  For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged by ISD, ISD grants and conveys to City a perpetual, non-
exclusive, easement for public sanitary sewer purposes over, under, across, and through 
that part of the Property described herein as the Easement Area. 

 
3. Scope of Easement.  The permanent, nonexclusive, sanitary sewer easement granted 

herein includes the right of City, its contractors, agents, and employees to enter the 
Property at all reasonable times for the purpose of locating, constructing, reconstructing, 
replacing, operating, maintaining, inspecting, altering, and repairing sanitary sewer 
facilities in the Easement Area.  The easement granted herein also includes the right of 
City to, within the Easement Area, prohibit obstructions and to cut, trim, or remove such 
trees, shrubs, or other vegetation that, in City’s judgment, unreasonably interfere with its 
use or maintenance of the Easement Area or its sanitary sewer facilities. 

 
4. Warranty of Title.  ISD warrants that ISD is the fee owner of the Property and has the right, 

title, and capacity to convey to City the easement described herein. 
 

5. Environmental Matters.  City shall not be responsible for any costs, expenses, damages, 
demands, obligations, including penalties and reasonable attorneys’ fees, or losses resulting 
from any claims, actions, suits, or proceedings based upon a release or threat of release of 
any hazardous substances, pollutants, or contaminants which may have existed on, or which 

Page 35Item 6.



relate to, the Easement Area or the Property prior to the date of this Instrument. 
 

6. Binding Effect.  The terms and conditions of this Instrument shall run with the land and are 
binding on ISD and ISD’s successors and assigns. 

 
STATE DEED TAX DUE HEREON:  NONE 
 
 
Dated this ____ day of _____________________ 2022. 
 
 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT #413   
 
 
By:       By:       
 Signature      Signature 
 
              
 Printed Name      Printed Name  
 
Its:       Its:       
 Title       Title 
 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  )  
    ) 
COUNTY OF LYON  ) 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of 
___________2022 by ____________________ and __________________, the 
__________________ and __________________ respectively of Independent School District 
#413, on behalf of the School District. 

 
 

_________________________________________
Notary Public 

 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: 
 
Kennedy & Graven, Chartered 
700 Fifth Street Towers 
150 South Fifth Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
(612) 337-9300 
 

Page 36Item 6.



EXHIBIT A 

Map of Easement Area 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37Item 6.



 
Exhibit B 

Legal Description of Easement Area 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 38Item 6.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GRANT OF PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES / UTILITY EASEMENT 
 

THIS INSTRUMENT is made by Independent School District #413 (“ISD”), a Minnesota 
school district, in favor of the City of Marshall, a Minnesota municipal corporation (“City”). 
 

Recitals 
 
A. ISD is the fee owner of the real property located at 601 Southview Drive E. and legally 

described as follows (“Property”): 
 

Lot 1, Block 1, Progress Addition, Lyon County, Minnesota. 
 

B. ISD desires to grant City a permanent easement over the portion of its Property shown 
on the map attached as Exhibit A, and legally describe in the attached Exhibit B 
(“Easement Area”), in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein. 

 
Terms of Easement 

 
1. Recitals and Exhibits.  The above recitals and the attached exhibits are incorporated in 

and made part of this Instrument. 
 

2. Grant of Easement.  For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged by ISD, ISD grants and conveys to City a perpetual, non-
exclusive, easement for public pedestrian facilities and public utilities over, under, across, 
and through that part of the Property described herein as the Easement Area. 

 
3. Scope of Easement.  The permanent, nonexclusive, easement granted herein includes the 

right of City, its contractors, agents, and employees to enter the Property at all reasonable 
times for the purpose of locating, constructing, reconstructing, replacing, operating, 
maintaining, inspecting, altering, and repairing pedestrian facilities and utilities in the 
Easement Area.  The easement granted herein also includes the right of City to, within 
the Easement Area, prohibit obstructions and to cut, trim, or remove such trees, shrubs, 
or other vegetation that, in City’s judgment, unreasonably interfere with its use or 
maintenance of the Easement Area or its pedestrian or utility facilities. 

 
4. Warranty of Title.  ISD warrants that ISD is the fee owner of the Property and has the right, 

title, and capacity to convey to City the easement described herein. 
 

5. Environmental Matters.  City shall not be responsible for any costs, expenses, damages, 
demands, obligations, including penalties and reasonable attorneys’ fees, or losses resulting 
from any claims, actions, suits, or proceedings based upon a release or threat of release of 
any hazardous substances, pollutants, or contaminants which may have existed on, or which 

Page 39Item 6.



relate to, the Easement Area or the Property prior to the date of this Instrument. 
 

6. Binding Effect.  The terms and conditions of this Instrument shall run with the land and are 
binding on ISD and ISD’s successors and assigns. 

 
STATE DEED TAX DUE HEREON:  NONE 
 
 
Dated this ____ day of _____________________ 2022. 
 
 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT #413   
 
 
By:       By:       
 Signature      Signature 
 
              
 Printed Name      Printed Name  
 
Its:       Its:       
 Title       Title 
 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  )  
    ) 
COUNTY OF LYON  ) 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of 
___________2022 by ____________________ and __________________, the 
__________________ and __________________ respectively of Independent School District 
#413, on behalf of the School District. 

 
 

_________________________________________
Notary Public 

 
 
 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: 
 
Kennedy & Graven, Chartered 
700 Fifth Street Towers 
150 South Fifth Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
(612) 337-9300 
 

Page 40Item 6.



EXHIBIT A 
Map of Easement Area 

 
 

Page 41Item 6.



EXHIBIT B 
Legal Description of Easement Area 

Page 42Item 6.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project ST-009:  W Lyon St. / N 3rd St. Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Ordering 
Preparation of Report on Improvement. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached please find the resolution necessary for the initiation of the special assessment 
procedures for Project ST-009:  W Lyon St. / N 3rd St. Reconstruction Project. Attached is a map to 
identify the project area.  
 
This project consists of:  reconstruction and utility replacement on West Lyon Street from East 
College Drive to North 5th Street, and North 3rd Street from West Main Street to West Redwood 
Street. All utilities will be replaced, including watermain, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer on West 
Lyon and North 3rd Streets. Other items of work included in this project are pavement removal, 
aggregate base, concrete surfacing, sidewalks, curb and gutter, streetscaping, and other minor 
work. Also included with this project will include reconstruction of the Addison Parking Lot adjacent 
to West Lyon Street and East College Drive. Reconstruction of the parking lot will include pavement 
removal, grading, aggregate base, and concrete surfacing. 
 
Staff and PI/T Committee members have spent considerable time working with Bolton & Menk staff 
and the Downtown Business Association (DBA) regarding the reconstruction of N 3rd and W. Lyon 
Streets for 2023 (meetings and dates shown below).  Numerous topics have been discussed, 
including: parking, lane widths, sidewalk and ADA standards, streetscaping, Main/3rd traffic signal, 
dedicated pedestrian signal (HAWK system), and many other more detailed topics.  
 
Public Improvement/Transportation Committee: 
01/25/2022 – Changes to N. 3rd Street and Aesthetics. 
 

03/08/2022 – Changes to N. 3rd Street and Aesthetics. 
 

04/12/2022 - Review Layout Options for 3rd/Lyon Project and Update on DBA Conversation. 
 

06/28/2022 – 1. Presentation of Intersection Control Evaluation (ICE) Draft Final Report for 
the W. MainStreet / N. 3rd Street Intersection; 2. Review Proposed Layout for North 3rd Street 
between Main Street and Lyon Street; 3. Review Proposed Parking Layout Adjustments for W. 
Lyon Street between College Drive and 5th Street. 
 

08/08/2022 – Review/Recommend Final Street Layout and Streetscaping Scope. 
 

11/07/2022 – 1. Review current project cost estimate; 2. Discuss special assessments and City 
involvement in streetscaping improvements. 
 
Downtown Business Association Presentations/Input Sessions: 
05/11/2022 
08/03/2022 
 

Page 43Item 7.



 
City Council: 
02/08/2022 - Council authorized staff to request for proposals for consultant services for 
downtown aesthetic improvements.  
 

03/08/2022 - Council accepted the proposal of Bolton & Menk for Tasks 1, 2 and 3 at the 
approximate cost of $67,920 per the recommendation of the Public Improvement/Transportation 
Committee. 
 

07/26/2022 - Council accepted the proposal of Bolton & Menk for Task 4-Design of Street 
Reconstruction Project in the amount of $105,338.71. 
 

08/08/2022 – Council authorized City staff to proceed with final street layout.   
 
City staff is on the agenda for the 01/04/2023 Downtown Business Association meeting to discuss 
current project plans and possible project timelines. At this meeting staff also intends to begin 
opening the conversation regarding construction access needs from downtown businesses. 
 
It is the intent of City staff for Council receipt of Feasibility Report at the 01/10/2023 meeting.  The 
Feasibility Report will address project costs and funding participation. 
  

Fiscal Impact: All improvements are proposed to be assessed according to the current Special Assessment Policy, 
including but not limited to participation from Marshall Municipal Utilities, Wastewater 
Department, Surface Water Management Utility Fund and Ad Valorem participation.  Final approval 
of the project must include determination of funding sources.   
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-108, which is the “Resolution Ordering 
Preparation of Report on Improvement” for Project ST-009:  W Lyon St. / N 3rd St. Reconstruction 
Project. 
 

 

Page 44Item 7.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-108 

RESOLUTION ORDERING PREPARATION OF REPORT ON IMPROVEMENT 

 
 WHEREAS, it is proposed to make improvements under the following project and 
to assess the benefited properties for all or a portion of the cost of the improvements, 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429: 
 

PROJECT ST-009:  W LYON ST. / N 3RD ST. RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT -The 
proposed project includes:  reconstruction and utility replacement on West Lyon Street 
from East College Drive to North 5th Street, and North 3rd Street from West Main Street 
to West Redwood Street. All utilities will be replaced, including watermain, sanitary 
sewer, and storm sewer on West Lyon and North 3rd Streets. Other items of work 
included in this project are pavement removal, aggregate base, concrete surfacing, 
sidewalks, curb and gutter, streetscaping, and other minor work. Also included with 
this project will include reconstruction of the Addison Parking Lot adjacent to West 
Lyon Street and East College Drive. Reconstruction of the parking lot will include 
pavement removal, grading, aggregate base, and concrete surfacing. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. That the proposed improvements be referred to Director of Public 
Works/City Engineer Jason R. Anderson, P.E. and that he is instructed 
to report to the Council with all convenient speed advising the Council in 
a preliminary way as to whether the proposed improvements are feasible 
and as to whether they should best be made as proposed or in 
connection with some other improvement, and the estimated cost of the 
improvements as recommended. 

 
Passed and adopted by the Council this 27th day of December , 2022. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
This Instrument Drafted by:   
Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
 

Page 45Item 7.



W C
OLL

EGE D
R N FIR

ST ST

W MAIN ST

N THIR
D ST

E C
OLL

EGE D
R

W LYON   ST

W  REDWOOD  ST

N FOURTH ST

S FIFTH ST
S FOURTH ST

W SARATOGA ST

WALK
ER LN

E  REDWOOD  ST

W C
OLL

EGE D
R N FIR

ST ST

W MAIN ST

N THIR
D ST

E C
OLL

EGE D
R

W LYON   ST

W  REDWOOD  ST

N FOURTH ST

S FIFTH ST
S FOURTH ST

W SARATOGA ST

WALK
ER LN

E  REDWOOD  ST

PROJECT AREA

N FIFTH ST

12/22/22ST-009

N/A
N/A

1 OF 1Project Area Map

North 3rd Street & West Lyon Street Reconstruction
Page 46Item 7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

JDehn
Polygon

JDehn
Text Box
PROJECT AREA



DRAFT CONCEPT DESIGN3RD STREET & LYON IMPROVEMENTS
Page 47Item 7.

caseyco
Callout
STANDARD DECORATIVE LIGHT

caseyco
Callout
TREE GRATE

caseyco
Callout
BENCH

caseyco
Callout
BENCH

caseyco
Callout
BENCH

caseyco
Callout
BENCH

caseyco
Callout
MOVEABLE PLANTERSSEASONAL COLOR

caseyco
Callout
STANDARD BOLLARD

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Ellipse

caseyco
Callout
PLANT BED

caseyco
Text Box
W LYON ST

caseyco
Text Box
N 3RD ST

caseyco
Callout
EXISTING SIGNAL MASK ARMS TO REMAIN



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: E.J. Moberg 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Lease Agreement between Vishay Hirel Systems LLC and the City of Marshall 

Background 

Information: 

Vishay Hirel Systems was a renter at the Mosch property when the City took ownership of the 
property late in 2021.  For 2022, City allowed Vishay to rent the small building by the highway, 
located at 800 N. US 59, that the City did not have an immediate need to utilize.   
 
City staff and Vishay agreed that $550/month was an acceptable amount for the space for 
2023.  
 
City Attorney Dennis Simpson prepared the original lease agreement executed in February 
2022. Minor tweaks have been made to update amount and dates. 
 

Fiscal Impact: $550/month rental income paid to the City (was $500/month in 2022). The term of the 
agreement is January through December 2023.  
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended.  
 

Recommendations: Authorize execution of the attached Lease Agreement expiring December 31, 2023 between 
Vishay Hirel Systems LLC and the City of Marshall  
 

 

Page 48Item 8.



-1- 
615930v3MA765-1 

LEASE AGREEMENT 
 

This Lease Agreement (this “Agreement”) is dated as of this 27th day of December, 
2022, by and between City of Marshall, a municipal corporation (“Landlord”) and Vishay Hirel 
Systems LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Tenant”). 
 
1. DEFINITIONS. 
  

“Leased Premises” means the 1,300 square foot, western-most building on the 800 N. US 
59 property areas as identified in the attached Exhibit A.   
 
2. TERM; EARLY TERMINATION. 
 

A. Term.  In consideration of Tenant’s performance of Tenant’s obligations under 
this Lease, Landlord hereby leases the Leased Premises to Tenant. 

 
B. Termination.  This Lease shall be for a 12-month term and shall terminate on 

December 31, 2023.  Tenant may terminate this Lease early by providing Landlord with notice 
30 days in advance of the effective date of termination.   
 
3. RENT.  Tenant shall pay monthly rent at a rate of $550.00, commencing 
January 1, 2023. Rent is due on the first day of each and every month thereafter for the term of 
this lease. Payments to be paid to the following: 
 City of Marshall 
 Attn: Finance Director 
 344 W. Main St. 
 Marshall, MN 56258 
 
4. USE RESTRICTIONS.  Tenant shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, and 
governmental regulations with respect to its use of the Leased Premises.  Tenant shall not do 
anything in or about the Leased Premises which will in any way impair or invalidate the 
obligation of the insurer under any policy of insurance required by this Lease. 
 
5. UTILITIES AND OPERATING COSTS.  Landlord shall pay all charges for 
electricity, natural gas, and any other utility services furnished to the Leased Premises, and all 
other costs associated with the use, operation, and management of the Leased Premises during 
the term of the Lease, including, but not limited to, snow removal. The temperature of the 
building shall be moderated by the Landlord, and any changes to the temperature setpoint on the 
thermostat must be requested by the tenant and approved by the Landlord. Landlord shall also be 
responsible for payment of all property taxes for the Leased Premises.   
 
6. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE LEASED PREMISES.  Tenant agrees to 
defend, indemnify and hold harmless Landlord with respect to claims which may be made by 
governmental authority or employees or invitees of Tenant concerning the condition of the 
Leased Premises during the term of this Lease.  Tenant shall, at all times throughout the term of 
this Lease, and at its sole expense, keep the Leased Premises and fixtures in at least as good 

Page 49Item 8.



-2- 
615930v3MA765-1 

condition as existed on the date of this Lease, reasonable wear and tear excepted.  Tenant shall 
not allow any liens or encumbrances to be placed on the Leased Premises.  Landlord shall be 
responsible for maintaining the Leased Premises. 
 
7. ALTERATION OR IMPROVEMENT OF THE LEASED PREMISES.  Tenant shall 
not make any additions or improvements in or to the Leased Premises without Landlord’s prior 
written consent.   
 
8. INDEMNIFICATION; COVENANTS TO DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS.  
Tenant shall hold Landlord harmless from and indemnify and defend Landlord against any claim 
or liability arising in any manner from Tenant’s use, improvement, and occupancy of the Leased 
Premises, or relating to the death or bodily injury to any person or damage to any personal 
property present on or located in or upon the Leased Premises, including the person and personal 
property of Tenant’s employees and all persons in or upon the Leased Premises at Tenant’s 
invitation or sufferance unless due to the negligence of Landlord.  All personal property kept, 
maintained or stored on the Leased Premises by Tenant shall be kept, maintained or stored at the 
sole risk of Tenant.   
 
Nothing in this Lease shall be deemed to limit Landlord’s right to have access to the Leased 
Premises, or to exercise its remedies under the Lease, or to make applications to a governmental 
entity with respect to the Leased Premises, or to protest taxes or assessments related to the 
Leased Premises, or to take other similar action with respect to the Leased Premises as a 
responsible landlord would elect.  
 
9. CASUALTY INSURANCE AND WAIVERS OF CLAIMS. 
 

A. Insurance:  Tenant shall carry insurance for the full insurable value of Tenant’s 
supplies, materials, furnishings, equipment and all other items of personal property of Tenant 
located on or within the Leased Premises.  Tenant shall furnish Landlord evidence of such 
insurance coverage prior to commencing occupancy.   
 

B. Waiver of Claims:  Tenant hereby waives and releases all claims, liabilities and 
causes of action against Landlord and its officials, agents, servants and employees for loss or 
damage to, or destruction of personal property of Tenant, located in, upon or about the Leased 
Premises resulting from fire, explosion or the other perils covered by standard “all risk” 
insurance, whether caused by the negligence of any said persons or otherwise.   
 
10. LIABILITY INSURANCE.  Tenant shall, at its expense during the term of this Lease, 
keep in full force and effect a policy or policies of “occurrence” based commercial general 
liability insurance, providing coverage for bodily injury, personal property damage, personal 
injury, and contractual liability.  Such policy or policies shall have combined policy limits in 
amounts not less than $1,000,000.00. 
 
11. QUIET ENJOYMENT.  Landlord warrants that it has full right to execute and to 
perform this Lease and to grant the estate demised, and that Tenant, upon Tenant’s performance 
of all of the terms, conditions, covenants and agreements on Tenant’s part to be observed and 

Page 50Item 8.



-3- 
615930v3MA765-1 

performed under this Lease, may peaceably and quietly enjoy the Leased Premises subject to the 
terms and conditions of this Lease. 
 
12. HOLDING OVER.  If Tenant remains in possession of the Leased Premises after the 
expiration or termination of this Lease, it shall be deemed to be occupying said Leased Premises 
as a Tenant at sufferance, subject to all the conditions, provisions and obligations of this Lease 
insofar as the same can be applicable to a tenancy at sufferance. 
 
13. SURRENDER.  Upon expiration or termination of this Lease, Tenant shall peaceably 
surrender the Leased Premises and remove all debris and personal property from the Leased 
Premises.  Tenant shall not remove any of the immovable fixtures.  Tenant shall be conclusively 
deemed to have abandoned any personal property not removed prior to the effective date of the 
termination of this Lease or Tenant’s surrender of the Leased Premises.  All debris and personal 
property may be disposed of by Landlord.  Tenant shall be responsible for any disposal costs. 
 
14. ACCESS TO LEASED PREMISES.  Tenant agrees to permit Landlord and the 
authorized representatives of Landlord to enter the Leased Premises at all times during usual 
business hours (upon 24 hours’ notice to Tenant) for the purpose of inspecting the same, 
performing maintenance, and conducting such investigations, tests, measurements, and 
assessments as may be desired by Landlord. 
 
15. DEFAULT OF TENANT. 
 

A. Events of Default:  The occurrence of any one or more of the following events 
shall constitute an Event of Default: 
 

(1) Tenant’s failure to maintain the insurance required pursuant to Sections 9 
and 10 above, which failure remains uncured for 15 days following Landlord’s written 
notice to Tenant of Tenant’s failure to perform such obligation; 

 
(2) Tenant’s attempt to sublet any portion of the Leased Premises, or assign 

its interest under this Lease without the written permission of Landlord; 
 

(3) Tenant’s failure to fully perform any of Tenant’s obligations, other than 
the obligations referenced in subsections (1), (2) or (3) above, which failure remains 
uncured for 30 days following Landlord’s written notice to Tenant of Tenant’s failure to 
perform such obligation; or 

 
(4) Tenant’s filing, or having filed against it, any bankruptcy or debtor 

proceedings or proceedings for the appointment of a receiver or trustee of all or any 
portion of Tenant’s Leased Premises, or if Tenant makes an assignment for the benefit of 
creditors. 

 
B. Landlord’s Remedies:  If an Event of Default occurs, Landlord shall have the 

following remedies; 
 

Page 51Item 8.



-4- 
615930v3MA765-1 

(1) Landlord may, but shall not be obligated to, and without notice to or 
demand upon Tenant and without waiving or releasing Tenant from any obligations of 
the Tenant under this Lease, pay or perform any obligations of Tenant; pay any cost or 
expense to be paid by Tenant; obtain any insurance coverage and pay premiums therefor; 
and make any other payment or perform any other act on the part of Tenant to be made 
and performed as provided for in this Lease, in such manner and to such extent as 
Landlord may deem desirable, and in exercising any such right, may also pay all 
necessary and incidental costs and expenses, employ counsel and incur and pay 
attorneys’ fees.  Tenant shall pay costs to Landlord upon demand with interest at seven 
percent per annum. 

 
Landlord may terminate this Lease by written notice to Tenant in which case 

Tenant shall vacate the Leased Premises in accordance with Section 13.  Neither the 
passage of time after the occurrence of an Event of Default nor Landlord’s exercise of 
any other remedy with regard to such Event of Default shall limit Landlord’s right to 
terminate the Lease by written notice to Tenant.   

 
Landlord may, whether or not Landlord has elected to terminate this Lease, 

immediately commence summary proceedings in Unlawful Detainer to recover 
possession of the Leased Premises.  In the event of the issuance of a Writ of Restitution 
in such proceeding, upon Landlord’s reentry upon and repossession of the Leased 
Premises, Landlord may remove Tenant and all other persons from the Leased Premises 
(subject to Tenant’s right and responsibility to remove its personal property pursuant to 
Section 13).  In the event Landlord reenters the Leased Premises pursuant to this 
paragraph and Tenant fails to remove its personal property within the time period 
provided in Section 13, all items of personal property not removed by Tenant within said 
period shall be deemed abandoned, and title thereto shall transfer to Landlord at the 
expiration of such period or, upon Tenant’s vacation of the Leased Premises.  These 
items may be disposed of by Landlord.  Tenant shall be responsible for all disposal costs.  

 
No remedy provided for herein or elsewhere in this Lease or otherwise available to Landlord by 
law, statute or equity, shall be exclusive of any other remedy, but all such remedies shall be 
cumulative and may be exercised from time to time and as often as the occasion may arise. 
 
16. EMINENT DOMAIN.  If an eminent domain or condemnation proceeding is 
commenced with respect to the Leased Premises during the term of this Lease, the following 
provisions shall apply: 
 

A. If a public or private body with the power of eminent domain or condemnation 
(“Condemning Authority”) acquires all of the Leased Premises through the exercise of its power 
of eminent domain or condemnation or as a result of a sale in lieu thereof, this Lease shall cease 
and terminate as of the date the Condemning Authority acquires possession.    
 

B. If a Condemning Authority acquires only a part of the Leased Premises, and such 
acquisition materially affects the Leased Premises so as to render the Leased Premises unsuitable 

Page 52Item 8.



-5- 
615930v3MA765-1 

for the business of Tenant, in the absolute discretion of Tenant, then this Lease shall cease and 
terminate as of the date the Condemning Authority acquires possession.  
 

C. If a Condemning Authority acquires only a part of the Leased Premises and such 
acquisition does not render the Leased Premises unsuitable for the business of the Tenant in the 
absolute discretion of Tenant, this Lease shall continue in full force and effect. 
 

D. Landlord shall be entitled to the award paid in any condemnation acquisition 
under power of eminent domain or the proceeds of a sale in lieu thereof, and Tenant shall not 
receive any portion of such award.   
 

E. Although all damages in the event of any condemnation shall belong to Landlord 
whether such damages are awarded as compensation for diminution in value of the leasehold or 
to the fee of the Leased Premises, Tenant shall have the right to claim and recover from the 
condemning authority, but not from Landlord, such compensation as may be separately awarded 
or recoverable by Tenant, in Tenant’s own right on account of any and all damage to Tenant by 
reason of the condemnation and for or on account of any cost or loss to Tenant. 
 
17. DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION.  If fire or other casualty damages or destroys the 
Leased Premises or the Leased Premises incurs substantial damage due to vandalism, failure of 
building systems or other unforeseen cause occurs during the term of this Lease, then this Lease 
shall terminate. 
 
18. GENERAL. 
 

A. Landlord’s Disclaimer of Warranty:  Landlord disclaims any warranty that the 
Leased Premises is suitable for Tenant’s use. 
 

B. Relationship of Landlord and Tenant:  The Lease does not create the relationship 
of principal and agent or of partnership or of joint venture or of any association between 
Landlord and Tenant, the sole relationships between the parties hereto being that of Landlord and 
Tenant under this Lease. 
 

C. Waiver:  No waiver of Landlord’s remedies upon the occurrence of an Event of 
Default shall be implied from any omission by Landlord to take any action on account of such 
Event of Default, and no express waiver shall affect any Event of Default other than the Event of 
Default specified in the express waiver and such an express waiver shall be effective only for the 
time and to the extent expressly stated.  One or more waivers by Landlord shall not then be 
construed as a waiver of a subsequent Event of Default. 
 

D. Choice of Law:  The laws of the State of Minnesota shall govern the validity, 
performance and enforcement of this Lease. 
 

E. Time:  Time is of the essence in the performance of all obligations under this 
Lease. 
 

Page 53Item 8.



-6- 
615930v3MA765-1 

F. Notices and Demands.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Lease, any 
notice, demand, or other communication under the Lease any related document by either party to 
the other shall be sufficiently given or delivered if it is dispatched by United States Mail or 
delivered personally to: 
 
 (i) in the case of Landlord:  City of Marshall 
       Attn: City Administrator 
       344 West Main Street 
       Marshall, MN 56258 
        
 
 (ii) in the case of Tenant:   Vishay Hirel Systems LLC 
       Attn: Darin Yost 
       604 Erie Road 
       Marshall, MN 56238 
 
or at such other address with respect to either such party as that party may, from time to time, 
designate in writing and forward to the other as provided in this Section 18. 

 
G. Entire Agreement and Amendment.  This Lease constitutes the entire agreement 

between Landlord and Tenant affecting the Leased Premises and there are no other agreements, 
either oral or written, between them other than said documents and as are herein set forth.  No 
subsequent alteration, amendment, change or addition to this Lease shall be binding upon 
Landlord or Tenant unless reduced to writing and executed in the same form and manner in 
which this Lease is executed. 
 

H. Successors and Assigns:  The terms, covenants and conditions of this Lease shall 
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Landlord and the Tenant have caused these presents to be 
executed in form and manner sufficient to bind them at law, as of the day and year first above 
written. 
 
LANDLORD: 
CITY OF MARSHALL 
 
 
By:  _________________________________ 
         
Its: Mayor 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 
Its:  City Clerk 

TENANT: 
VISHAY HIREL SYSTEMS LLC 
 
 
By:  __________________________________ 
        
Its:  _____________________________ 
 
 
 

  
 

Page 54Item 8.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Karla Drown 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 

Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 

these items if there are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be 

directed to Director of Public Works, Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director, Karla 

Drown at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: The following bills and project payments be authorized for payment. 

 

Page 55Item 9.



12/22/2022 2:18:35 PM Page 1 of 5

Council Check Report
Marshall, MN By Vendor Name

Date Range: 12/16/2022 - 12/27/2022

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-REG AP

4549 A & B BUSINESS, INC 12/16/2022 116592,174.37EFT 0.00

6128 ACTION COMPANY LLC 12/16/2022 11660175.00EFT 0.00

6128 ACTION COMPANY LLC 12/23/2022 11720675.00EFT 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 12/16/2022 11661157.39EFT 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 12/23/2022 11721724.26EFT 0.00

3761 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. 12/16/2022 122158113.64Regular 0.00

6918 ANDERSON, DOUGLAS D OR  PEGGY L 12/23/2022 1221822,375.00Regular 0.00

6694 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP, INC12/16/2022 11662102.48EFT 0.00

0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 12/23/2022 122183258.05Regular 0.00

6883 AT&T MOBILITY II LLC 12/16/2022 12215938.23Regular 0.00

5702 B & H PHOTO & ELECTRONICS CORP 12/16/2022 11663977.12EFT 0.00

0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 12/23/2022 117222,813.09EFT 0.00

0689 BEND RITE CUSTOM FABRICATION, INC. 12/16/2022 1221608.77Regular 0.00

0689 BEND RITE CUSTOM FABRICATION, INC. 12/23/2022 122184100.70Regular 0.00

7141 BERG, RUSSELL J OR DORRINE J 12/23/2022 1221851,039.00Regular 0.00

6339 BESSE, NATHAN 12/16/2022 11664245.00EFT 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. 12/16/2022 12216123,937.47Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. 12/23/2022 12218630,900.75Regular 0.00

6879 BLUE FIRE TRAINING LLC 12/16/2022 1221623,600.00Regular 0.00

0724 BOLTON & MENK INC 12/16/2022 1166511,226.63EFT 0.00

0724 BOLTON & MENK INC 12/23/2022 117234,240.00EFT 0.00

0018 BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. 12/23/2022 117244,376.84EFT 0.00

3829 BRAU BROTHERS 12/23/2022 11725951.50EFT 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SPIRITS, LLC12/16/2022 12216312,363.66Regular 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SPIRITS, LLC12/23/2022 1221874,775.09Regular 0.00

6217 C & B OPERATIONS, LLC 12/16/2022 1221651,500.00Regular 0.00

0380 CALLENS, DAVID 12/23/2022 1172667.80EFT 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 12/16/2022 122166305.45Regular 0.00

6791 CAPITAL ONE 12/23/2022 122188414.71Regular 0.00

0799 CARLOS CREEK WINERY, INC 12/23/2022 122189480.00Regular 0.00

6761 CARR, JAMES C 12/23/2022 1221903,337.00Regular 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY, INC 12/16/2022 116665,496.14EFT 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY, INC 12/23/2022 11727247.00EFT 0.00

6919 CAYO, CLAWSONDY OR ANDREA 12/23/2022 122191440.00Regular 0.00

0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 12/23/2022 1172811.99EFT 0.00

0836 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 12/23/2022 11729106.80EFT 0.00

6342 CHRISTOPHER NOELDNER 12/23/2022 122192830.00Regular 0.00

5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 12/16/2022 116672,543.87EFT 0.00

5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 12/23/2022 11730343.04EFT 0.00

7151 CURWICK, BILL 12/23/2022 122193700.00Regular 0.00

0934 D & G EXCAVATING INC 12/16/2022 11668740.00EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 12/16/2022 11669335.08EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 12/23/2022 117311,841.72EFT 0.00

7102 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE 12/16/2022 116701,089.44EFT 0.00

3845 DAKOTA FLUID POWER INC. 12/16/2022 1167169.68EFT 0.00

4794 DEPOVER, PERRY 12/23/2022 11732232.23EFT 0.00

6472 DEUTZ, LAUREN 12/16/2022 1167233.46EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC 12/16/2022 1167315,275.20EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC 12/23/2022 1173311,080.50EFT 0.00

1006 DOMINOS PIZZA 12/23/2022 12219473.40Regular 0.00

1020 DUININCK, INC. 12/16/2022 1167432,523.82EFT 0.00

1037 ECOWATER SYSTEMS 12/23/2022 11734300.00EFT 0.00

5972 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING & TESTING INC 12/16/2022 1221671,600.00Regular 0.00

6418 ESPING, DEREK 12/23/2022 11735199.95EFT 0.00

Page 56Item 9.



Council Check Report Date Range: 12/16/2022 - 12/27/2022

12/22/2022 2:18:35 PM Page 2 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

1158 GALLS INC 12/16/2022 11675138.04EFT 0.00

7150 GEHRKE, CLINT 12/23/2022 122195700.00Regular 0.00

6421 GMNP 12/23/2022 1221961,500.00Regular 0.00

6920 GOBLIRSCH, ERIC OR EMILY 12/23/2022 122197988.00Regular 0.00

1199 GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 12/16/2022 122168706.13Regular 0.00

1201 GRAINGER INC 12/23/2022 1173626.51EFT 0.00

6379 GRAPE BEGINNINGS, INC. 12/16/2022 11676710.34EFT 0.00

1256 HAWKINS INC 12/16/2022 116779,220.89EFT 0.00

7143 HORVATH PROPERTIES LLC 12/23/2022 1221987,442.00Regular 0.00

1311 HYVEE FOOD STORES INC 12/23/2022 12219960.22Regular 0.00

1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 12/23/2022 12220050.00Regular 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 12/16/2022 1167811,107.86EFT 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 12/23/2022 1174011,633.81EFT 0.00

2036 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 12/16/2022 1168011,794.81EFT 0.00

2036 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 12/23/2022 1173811,046.80EFT 0.00

2605 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 12/16/2022 116792,148.80EFT 0.00

2605 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 12/23/2022 11737361.90EFT 0.00

5447 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 12/16/2022 11681512.85EFT 0.00

5447 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 12/23/2022 11739502.40EFT 0.00

1400 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 12/23/2022 122201604.36Regular 0.00

5095 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT LLC 12/23/2022 11741299.07EFT 0.00

7142 LARSON, DEANNA 12/23/2022 1222021,066.00Regular 0.00

1483 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST 12/16/2022 122169227.38Regular 0.00

1508 LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC 12/16/2022 1168296.17EFT 0.00

6878 LYON COUNTY ABSTRACT AND TITLE 12/16/2022 122170573.49Regular 0.00

1531 LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 12/16/2022 1168324,837.83EFT 0.00

1531 LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 12/23/2022 11742532.67EFT 0.00

1545 LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 12/16/2022 1168413,123.42EFT 0.00

1552 LYON COUNTY RECORDER 12/16/2022 11685138.00EFT 0.00

1555 LYON LINCOLN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 12/16/2022 12217116.70Regular 0.00

1565 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC. 12/23/2022 11743360.18EFT 0.00

6292 MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN, LLP 12/16/2022 11686500.00EFT 0.00

1604 MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 12/16/2022 116873,420.00EFT 0.00

1604 MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 12/23/2022 117442,560.00EFT 0.00

1620 MARSHALL FLORAL 12/16/2022 12217240.00Regular 0.00

6500 MARSHALL GOLF CLUB 12/23/2022 122203825.00Regular 0.00

6961 MARSHALL GYMNASTICS BOOSTERS 12/23/2022 1222041,000.00Regular 0.00

1623 MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, INC 12/23/2022 122205930.75Regular 0.00

5813 MARSHALL LUMBER CO 12/16/2022 11688128.73EFT 0.00

5813 MARSHALL LUMBER CO 12/23/2022 1174568.21EFT 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 12/16/2022 1168910,216.26EFT 0.00

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 12/23/2022 1174619,459.00EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 12/16/2022 1169021.00EFT 0.00

1695 MEIER ELECTRIC INC 12/23/2022 11747150.00EFT 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 12/16/2022 11691158.78EFT 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 12/23/2022 1174874.83EFT 0.00

7140 METZ, BELYNDA 12/16/2022 122173500.00Regular 0.00

7149 MILLER, NATHAN 12/23/2022 122206700.00Regular 0.00

1766 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 12/23/2022 12220710.00Regular 0.00

1839 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC 12/16/2022 11692214.40EFT 0.00

1864 MONTES ELECTRIC INC 12/16/2022 122174231.28Regular 0.00

7148 MORTLAND, MARY 12/23/2022 122208700.00Regular 0.00

1877 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC 12/23/2022 1174925.70EFT 0.00

7144 MYTTY PROPERTIES NORTH LLC 12/23/2022 12220910,578.00Regular 0.00

1945 NORM'S GTC 12/16/2022 12217514.74Regular 0.00

1945 NORM'S GTC 12/23/2022 122210247.99Regular 0.00

1986 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, INC 12/16/2022 11693332.84EFT 0.00

6463 OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES 12/23/2022 122211695.15Regular 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 12/16/2022 1169428.75EFT 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 12/23/2022 11750138.35EFT 0.00

3809 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC 12/16/2022 11695157.44EFT 0.00

Page 57Item 9.



Council Check Report Date Range: 12/16/2022 - 12/27/2022

12/22/2022 2:18:35 PM Page 3 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

4060 PAGE, BRIAN 12/16/2022 11696200.00EFT 0.00

5205 PAINTED PRAIRIE VINEYARD, LLC 12/23/2022 11751444.00EFT 0.00

6917 PANTERA LLP 12/23/2022 1222127,338.00Regular 0.00

7147 PARRIE, POLLY 12/23/2022 122213335.00Regular 0.00

6923 PARSONS, JOHN OR IONE 12/23/2022 1222141,076.00Regular 0.00

1243 PATZERS INC 12/23/2022 1175220.12EFT 0.00

2019 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 12/16/2022 116976,448.25EFT 0.00

6496 PEARCY ENTERPRISES INC 12/16/2022 122176750.00Regular 0.00

2026 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF PIPESTONE MN INC 12/16/2022 1169864.00EFT 0.00

2034 PETTY CASH 12/16/2022 12217779.78Regular 0.00

3557 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC. 12/16/2022 1169929.68EFT 0.00

7139 POPOWSKI, MELISSA & ANTHONY 12/16/2022 122178519.97Regular 0.00

2064 POWERPLAN 12/16/2022 12217954.60Regular 0.00

2064 POWERPLAN 12/23/2022 1222151,057.72Regular 0.00

7050 PROVO, MARGARET KELLY 12/23/2022 122216300.00Regular 0.00

6166 PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC 12/16/2022 11700160.00EFT 0.00

7025 QWEST CORPORATION 12/23/2022 122217450.00Regular 0.00

2112 R AND G CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 12/16/2022 1170188,969.76EFT 0.00

6267 RATWIK, ROSZAK & MALONEY, PA 12/23/2022 1175374.00EFT 0.00

2190 ROTARY CLUB OF MARSHALL 12/16/2022 122180237.50Regular 0.00

5867 ROUND LAKE VINEYARDS & WINERY 12/16/2022 11702150.00EFT 0.00

2201 RUNNING SUPPLY, INC 12/16/2022 11703330.68EFT 0.00

2248 SCOTT'S TREE SERVICE 12/16/2022 117041,850.00EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 12/16/2022 1170537,958.18EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 12/23/2022 117541,421.16EFT 0.00

2310 SOUTHWEST FIGURE SKATING CLUB 12/23/2022 122218152.00Regular 0.00

5922 SRF CONSULTING GROUP, INC. 12/16/2022 117071,348.35EFT 0.00

4522 ST LOUIS MRO INC. 12/16/2022 1170847.50EFT 0.00

3315 SUSSNER CONSTRUCTION 12/23/2022 1175545,950.00EFT 0.00

6922 SWALBOSKI, BRIAN OR KIM 12/23/2022 1222191,557.00Regular 0.00

6137 TEIGS LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPING, LLC 12/23/2022 122220180.00Regular 0.00

4734 TESSMAN COMPANY 12/16/2022 117092,576.22EFT 0.00

0875 THE COMPUTER MAN INC 12/16/2022 1171011,436.50EFT 0.00

0875 THE COMPUTER MAN INC 12/23/2022 11756331.77EFT 0.00

6709 THERMO KING OF SIOUX FALLS INC 12/16/2022 11711341.92EFT 0.00

2428 TITAN MACHINERY 12/16/2022 1171269.84EFT 0.00

2428 TITAN MACHINERY 12/23/2022 11757303.85EFT 0.00

2429 TKDA 12/16/2022 1171317,674.48EFT 0.00

7099 TROPHIES PLUS, INC. 12/16/2022 122181263.90Regular 0.00

6156 TRUE BRANDS 12/16/2022 11714564.84EFT 0.00

6156 TRUE BRANDS 12/23/2022 11758171.60EFT 0.00

2511 USA BLUE BOOK 12/16/2022 1171512.75EFT 0.00

6370 VANKEULEN, KURTIS 12/23/2022 11759340.94EFT 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 12/16/2022 1171635.01EFT 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 12/23/2022 117601,507.24EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO. 12/16/2022 11717214.10EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO. 12/23/2022 11761465.45EFT 0.00

4594 VINOCOPIA INC 12/16/2022 117183,578.89EFT 0.00

6921 WILLIAMS, MEGAN 12/23/2022 122221937.00Regular 0.00

Page 58Item 9.



Council Check Report Date Range: 12/16/2022 - 12/27/2022

12/22/2022 2:18:35 PM Page 4 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

2632 ZIEGLER INC 12/16/2022 117193,931.48EFT 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

63

0

0

0

102

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

165 0.00

Payment

134,886.58

0.00

0.00

0.00

466,645.60

601,532.18

Payable
Count

86

0

0

0

214

300

Page 59Item 9.



Council Check Report Date Range: 12/16/2022 - 12/27/2022

Page 5 of 512/22/2022 2:18:35 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

63

0

0

0

102

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

165 0.00

134,886.58

0.00

0.00

0.00

466,645.60

601,532.18

86

0

0

0

214

300

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH FUND 601,532.1812/2022

601,532.18

Page 60Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA
PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

12/27/2022

ORIGINAL CURRENT
PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2019 Prior 2020 Prior 2021 Prior 2022 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE

W13 602-49500-55120 5/28/2019 WWTF Improvement Project Magney Construction, Inc. 14,074,300.00   (26,609.74)         14,047,690.26   4,099,265.87     6,918,924.06     3,029,500.33     -                    -                     100.00%
CH1 494-43300-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00     749,360.00        5,779,560.00     3,039,722.04     2,661,221.96     66,794.00          11,822.00         -                     100.00%
Z83 479-43300-55170 2/23/2021 James Ave/Camden Dr Reconstruction Kuechle Underground 849,244.50        8,701.86            857,946.36        779,179.36        78,767.00          -                    -                     100.00%
Z88 479-43300-55170 4/13/2021 State Aid Overlay Duininck, Inc 1,924,600.45     (33,840.43)         1,890,760.02     1,879,301.49     11,458.53          -                    -                     100.00%
PK-001 401-45200-55130 8/25/2021 Independence Park Trail Replacement A & C Excavating, LLC 375,659.10        (3,923.49)           371,735.61        109,320.20        262,415.41        -                    -                     100.00%
SWM-007 630-49600-55170 10/12/2021 Independence Park Pond Forebay Expansion Towne & Country Excavating LLC 229,255.50        (1,134.66)           228,120.84        228,120.84        -                    -                     100.00%
AP-005 101-43400-55120 10/12/2021 A/D Building Roof Repair Gag Sheet Metal, Inc. 37,200.00          45,399.00          82,599.00          51,879.00          30,720.00          -                    -                     100.00%
ST-002 495-43300-55170 2/8/2022 Bituminous Overlay on Various City Streets Duininck, Inc 560,573.35        89,903.13          650,476.48        617,952.66        32,523.82         -                    0.00                   100.00%
ST-003 480-43300-55170 2/8/2022 1st/Greeley/Williams Reconstruction R & G Construction Co. 1,647,498.69     (5,995.64)           1,641,503.05     1,552,533.29     88,969.76         -                    -                     100.00%
ST-001 101-43300-53425 2/22/2022 Chip Seals Pearson Bros., Inc. 222,455.10        (15,453.10)         207,002.00        207,002.00        -                    -                     100.00%
ST-004 480-43300-55170 2/22/2022 Halbur Road Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 1,142,009.72     41,873.66          1,183,883.38     1,068,756.45     56,250.36         58,876.57          95.03%
ST-006 (Z79) 495-43300-55130 5/10/2022 School Pedestrian Crossing Improvements Duininck, Inc 480,250.35        480,250.35        376,682.76        19,825.41         83,742.18          82.56%
ST-005 480-43300-55170 5/24/2022 Rose Parking Lot Reconstruction R & G Construction Co. 140,177.51        19,600.57          159,778.08        159,778.08        -                    -                     100.00%
ST-023 480-43300-55170 5/24/2022 W. Lyon St.(College to 1st) Reconstruction R & G Construction Co. 409,645.10        (6,814.85)           402,830.25        402,830.25        -                    -                     100.00%
ST-024 480-43300-55170 7/12/2022 Baldwin Parking Lot Reconstruction R & G Construction Co. 159,515.77        (1,866.53)           157,649.24        157,649.24        -                    -                     100.00%

27,282,585.14 859,199.78 28,141,784.92 4,099,265.87 9,958,646.10 8,510,402.34 121,493.58 87,897.77 142,618.75

Page 61Item 9.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Stephanie Falkers and Mitchell Brouse, SRF Consulting Group 

Meeting 

Date: 

Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Proposed Adoption of Marshall 2040 Comprehensive Plan 

Background 

Information: 

Minnesota State Law (Minnesota Statute §462.351), requires that all communities that wish to adopt 
and enforce zoning regulations or subdivision regulations shall have a Comprehensive Plan that 
guides the development and implementation of those official controls. Under State Statute, plans 
should include a combination of policy statements, goals, standards, and maps that guide the 
physical, social, and economic development of the community. 
At its core, the Comprehensive Plan should include policies and recommendations on land use that 
guide future land use decisions. However comprehensive plans generally include information on 
other topics, including economic development, utilities and facilities, the environment, cultural 
resources, and others. 
The City of Marshall’s existing Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
https://cms9files.revize.com/marshallmn/Document%20Center/Community%20Planning%20Depart
ment/Planning%20&%20Zoning/City-of-Marshall-1996-Comprehensive-Plan.pdf was adopted in 
1996 and later amended in 2004. While Minnesota law does not include specific requirements for 
how often Marshall’s comprehensive must be updated, due to the plans age, it does not provide 
relevant guidance for Marshall today, nor does it include up to date data and information about the 
community. This plan update provides the opportunity to: 
• Respond to changes in community demographics and update population projections; 
• Identify and integrate community input on the future of Marshall; and 
• Include information about recent development activities within the city. 

Process 
This plan was developed over a 15-month planning process that included input from a number of 
community stakeholders, including a Comprehensive Plan Task Force, City of Marshall staff, local and 
regional stakeholders, and community members. 
• Comprehensive Plan Task Force – Made up of a variety of community members, the Task Force 
members were asked to actively participate in the plan’s development, provide input and review, 
represent the diverse views of the community, and promote the planning process. 
• Engagement Activities – A variety of community engagement activities were hosted in an effort to 
understand and incorporate the community opinions into the planning process. Those activities 
included: 1) a City Kick-Off Event; 2) Task Force Meetings; 3) Community Survey and Open House; 4) 
Focus Group Meetings; and 5) Draft Plan Open House. 
Plan development phases included: 
1) Community Background – initiated the process and produced a summary of existing conditions 
within Marshall. 
2) Community Issue Identification – using the information that was collected during the community 
background phase, key issues and opportunities were identified and refined through the community 
survey and open house. 

Page 62Item 10.

https://cms9files.revize.com/marshallmn/Document%20Center/Community%20Planning%20Department/Planning%20&%20Zoning/City-of-Marshall-1996-Comprehensive-Plan.pdf
https://cms9files.revize.com/marshallmn/Document%20Center/Community%20Planning%20Department/Planning%20&%20Zoning/City-of-Marshall-1996-Comprehensive-Plan.pdf


3) Community Goals –issues and opportunities were translated into key themes, goals, and priorities, 
representing a desired vision for the community. 
4) Plan Element Analysis – resulted in a detailed understanding of what the community wants 
Marshall to become, and how to get there. 
5) Plan Development – all information from the phases above were compiled into a draft plan 
document, that was available for review by city staff, the community, and other stakeholders. 
Plan Overview 
The plan includes eight chapters that highlight the goals, policies, and recommendations for the 
community and three appendices that support the plan. The following is an overview of the contents 
of each chapter within the plan: 
Chapter 1: Introduction – Introduces readers to the comprehensive plan, including describing the 
purpose for a comprehensive plan, providing a brief history of planning in Marshall, and overviewing 
the planning process. 
Chapter 2: Issues and Opportunities – Highlights the issues and opportunities identified throughout 

the planning process and illustrates how they were used to inform the plan’s goals, key themes, and 

focus areas. 

Chapter 3: Land Use – Provides future development guidance for Marshall, including highlighting 
existing land uses and zoning districts, outlining future development guidance, and suggesting 
considerations and actions for the future. 
Chapter 4: Utilities and Services – Reviews the existing utility and service infrastructure available 
within the City of Marshall and highlights tools and strategies for maintaining quality infrastructure 
while balancing growth opportunities. 
Chapter 5: Economic Development – Highlights the existing economic characteristics within Marshall 
and the greater region, explores changing trends and opportunities, and highlights strategies that 
will inform future action and implementation. 
Chapter 6: Environmental and Cultural Resources - Recognizes the diverse natural and cultural 
features that contribute to the identity of the community. Identifies tools for enhancing, preserving, 
and maintaining these resources. 
Chapter 7: Communities Facilities – Reviews the existing community facilities and offerings available 
to Marshall community members, including those both offered by the city and other regional 
partners. 
Chapter 8: Implementation –Identifies a plan for action that will be used to inform investment and 
growth decision making within the community that supports the goals and key themes identified 
through community input. 
Appendix A: Early Engagement Summary – Provides a summary of the early engagement events and 
techniques used to inform the planning process and highlights the input heard through each event. 
Appendix B: Community Profile – Provides an overview of existing and historic demographic and 
physical information about the community that informed the planning process. This information is 
intended to provide a snapshot of the community at the time the plan was drafted. 
Appendix C: Zoning Analysis – Summarizes the findings of an analysis of Marshall’s existing zoning 
code to identify recommended updates and serve as a guide for making code amendments that 
facilitate implementation of the Comprehensive Plan. 
Updates Since November 2022 – Draft 
The November 2022 Draft Plan was available for Public Review and comment between November 9, 
2022, and December 4, 2022. Based on the comments received during that time, the following 
changes have been made to the draft plan: 
Page 2-3: “Marshall is home to 14,128 ((nearly 14,200)) residents (modified 2020 Census count as 
described above), of which 75 percent are White Alone, and approximately 25 percent are Hispanic . 
or Latino, Black or African American, American Indian, or Alaska Native, Asian, some other Race, or a 
combination of these (see Figure 2).” 
Page 2-8 and 5-2: Changed the color of the Economic Development Goal. 
Page 3-1: Replaced photograph with a new one. 

Page 63Item 10.



Page 3-12: Added the following description of changes to the Future Land Use Map and Plan: 

Key Updates to Future Land Use Plan/Map 
The Future Land Use Map includes some key differences from the one included in the 1996 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan: 
1) Residential Land Use Categories differentiates between residential land uses primarily based on 
density, including a low, medium, and high-density category, rather than housing type. This will allow 
a mix of housing types throughout the city. 
2) The FLUM includes three mixed use categories where multiple use types are allowed in the same 
locations or on the same lot. 
3) Identified categories in downtown include Downtown Mixed Use, allowing residential and 
commercial in the same structure and Neighborhood Mixed Use, allowing residential and 
commercial uses on neighboring parcels. This is intended to reflect the existing makeup of 
downtown, while still providing opportunities for development and redevelopment. 
4) More opportunities exist for “missing middle” residential development that aligns with the look 

and feel of the existing community. Missing middle housing is focused on providing a mix of housing 

types, that are moderate density, including duplexes, townhomes, and smaller apartment/condo 

buildings. 

Page 3-14: Updated the Future Land Use Map as follows: 
• Change parcels west of the intersection between Highway 23 and Highway 59 from “Neighborhood 
Mixed Use” to “Commercial” 
Page 3-15: Added the following discussion of housing preservation: 
Housing Preservation 
Many communities have embraced housing preservation and rehabilitation as a key strategy to help 
address housing affordability concerns and maintain an affordable rental housing stock. Often, 
preserving an existing home is more affordable than constructing new affordable housing options. 
According to the National Housing Trust, while more than 100,000 affordable apartments are built 
each year, nearly twice as many units are lost “annually due to deterioration, abandonment, or 
conversion to more expensive housing.” 
As a community’s housing stock begins to age it is important that efforts are made to preserve the 
housing stock in good condition to avoid losing those units. Opportunities exist for communities to 
encourage the rehabilitation and preservation of those units. Programs include: 
USDA Housing Preservation Grants – provides grants to sponsoring organizations, such as local 

governments, for the repair or rehabilitation of housing units that are owned or occupied by low-

income individuals. 

Low Income Housing Tax Credit – can be used to help property owners invest in historic buildings by 
converting them into an income producing use, such as low-income housing. 
Page 4-3: Update second sentence of last paragraph as follows: 
“They provide both ((offers)) bus and dial a ride services.” 
Page 4-9: Update section “Fire and Emergency Medical Services (EMS)” as follows: 
They assist the Lynd Fire Department on ((all)) structural fires within the shared Lynd/Marshall 
service area. They serve as primary fire response for ((nearly two thirds of the county)) a substantial 
portion of Lyon County and, through mutual aid agreements, assists all fire departments in the 
County. 
Page 5-10: Major Employers data has been updated to reflect most current data as reported by the 
City: https://ci.marshall.mn.us/economic_development/workforce/index.php 
Page 7-1: Replaced photographs with new ones. 
Page 7-6: Replaced photographs with new ones. 
Page 7-11: Added the following additional commentary related to park metrics: 
In addition, NERPA recognizes that park and recreation agencies are as diverse as the communities 
that they serve, and what works well for one agency/city may not be best for another. Therefore, 
park and recreation professionals need data to identify the best practices to optimally serve their 

Page 64Item 10.



community. The service area of the Marshall area for certain park and recreation facilities and 
amenities is about 40,000 population. 
Page 8-4: Added the following implementation action related to housing preservation: 
HOUSING PRESERVATION: In coordination with adoption and implementation of housing rental code, 

prioritize the preservation and rehabilitation of Marshall’s existing housing stock through the use of 

funding programs, such as USDA Housing Preservation Grants and Low-Income Housing Tax Credits, 

and development of local programming and regulations that encourage rehabilitation over 

reconstruction. 

Fiscal Impact: None known 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommenda

tions: 

Consulting staff recommends a motion to approve of the Marshall 2040 Comprehensive Plan 

https://cms9files.revize.com/marshallmn/Marshall%202040%20Comprehensive%20Plan_Public%20

Hearing%20Draft.pdf and associated appendices 

https://cms9files.revize.com/marshallmn/Marshall%202040%20Comprehensive%20Plan%20Append

ix_Public%20Hearing%20Draft.pdf  

 

Page 65Item 10.

https://cms9files.revize.com/marshallmn/Marshall%202040%20Comprehensive%20Plan_Public%20Hearing%20Draft.pdf
https://cms9files.revize.com/marshallmn/Marshall%202040%20Comprehensive%20Plan_Public%20Hearing%20Draft.pdf
https://cms9files.revize.com/marshallmn/Marshall%202040%20Comprehensive%20Plan%20Appendix_Public%20Hearing%20Draft.pdf
https://cms9files.revize.com/marshallmn/Marshall%202040%20Comprehensive%20Plan%20Appendix_Public%20Hearing%20Draft.pdf


 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Karla Drown 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of 2023 Workers Compensation Insurance 

Background 

Information: 

The premium for 2023 is attached. The renewal is effective January 1, 2023, with the League of 

Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust.  

The workers compensation insurance covers City employees, elected and appointed officials, 

volunteer firefighters, all other volunteers, Library employees and Marshall Municipal Utilities 

employees. 

Workers’ compensation rates for 2023 have increased an average of 3% overall, an additional 

3% for the volunteer firefighter job class, and as a result of increased payroll in 2022 and 

anticipated in 2023. 

 For more information regarding 2023 rate changes: https://www.lmc.org/insurance-
trust/coverages/coverages-changes/premium-rates/  

 
The Safety Committee continues to meet and discuss safety improvements and/or changes on a 

regular basis.  Along with the continued safety training required for staff on an annual basis, 

creates a safe workplace environment for staff. 

Staff recommends keeping the medical costs deductible at $5,000, which is a middle of the road 

approach to the risk assessment of insurance claims. This approach has worked well for the city 

in the past for managing claim payouts. This will be a $25,039 credit amount for a total 

premium of $378,918 in 2023. 

This is a $28,121 or 8% increased from 2022. This is lower than the increase of $108,469 or 45% 

seen from 2021. Again, this is a result increase to firefighter’s job class, current payroll, and an 

overall rate increase. 

Fiscal Impact: The annual 2023 premium is $378,918 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve renewal of the 2023 City’s Workers Compensation Insurance with the League of 

Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust. 

 

Page 66Item 11.

https://www.lmc.org/insurance-trust/coverages/coverages-changes/premium-rates/
https://www.lmc.org/insurance-trust/coverages/coverages-changes/premium-rates/


League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust
Group Self-Insured Workers' Compensation Plan

145 University Avenue West St. Paul, MN 55103-2044 Phone (651) 215-4173
NOTICE OF PREMIUM OPTIONS FOR STANDARD PREMIUMS_LM4514_01/23

Page 1 of 3 LM4514 (3/02)(Rev.01/23)

Notice of Premium Options for Standard Premiums of $300,000 - $500,000

MARSHALL, CITY OF
344 WEST MAIN ST
MARSHALL, MN 56258-1313

Agreement No.: WC 1001144_Q-7
Agreement Period:

From: 01/01/2023
To: 01/01/2024

Enclosed is a quotation for workers' compensation deposit premium. Note: Renewal Coverage will be bound as
per the expiring coverage arrangement, including coverage for elected and appointed officials, with the
premium indicated on the quote, unless the member or agent sends a written request not to bind renewal
coverage.

PAYROLL DESCRIPTION CODE RATE
ESTIMATED

PAYROLL
DEPOSIT
PREMIUM

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE FOR DETAILS

Manual Premium 591,244
Experience Modification 0.77 -135,986

Standard Premium 455,258
Deductible Credit 0.00% 0

Premium Discount -51,301
Net Deposit Premium $403,957

Adjustment for Commission* 0
Total Net Deposit Premium $403,957

*Workers compensation rates assume a 2% standard commission. The commission adjustment accounts for the
commission difference, above or below 2%.

Agent:
00449 North Risk Partners LLC

622 Roosevelt Rd Ste 240
Saint Cloud, MN 56301-6363

Page 67Item 11.

kdrown
Cross-Out

kdrown
Cross-Out

kdrown
Cross-Out

kdrown
Typewritten Text
5.50%

kdrown
Typewritten Text
-25,039

kdrown
Typewritten Text
$378,918

kdrown
Typewritten Text
$378,918

kdrown
Cross-Out



Notice of Premium Options for Standard Premiums of $300,000 - $500,000
(Con't)

Page 2 of 3 LM4514 (3/02)(Rev.01/23)

OPTIONS

Please indicate below the premium option you wish to select. You may choose only one option and you
cannot change options during the agreement period.

1. * Regular Premium Option Net Deposit
Premium

Commission
Adjustment

Total Net Deposit
Premium

403,957 0 403,957

2. * Deductible Premium Option
Deductible options are available in return for a premium credit applied to your estimated standard
Premium of $ 455,258. The deductible will apply per occurrence to paid medical costs only.
There is no aggregate limit.

Deductible
per

Occurrence
Premium

Credit
Credit

Amount
Net Deposit

Premium
Commission
Adjustment

Total Net
Deposit

Premium

* $250 0.70% -3,187 400,770 0 400,770
* $500 1.20% -5,463 398,494 0 398,494
* $1,000 2.00% -9,105 394,852 0 394,852
* $2,500 3.50% -15,934 388,023 0 388,023
* $5,000 5.50% -25,039 378,918 0 378,918
* $10,000 8.00% -36,421 367,536 0 367,536
* $25,000 12.50% -56,907 347,050 0 347,050
* $50,000 17.50% -79,670 324,287 0 324,287

3. * Retrospective Rates Premium Option

Retro-Rated
Minimum Factor

Est. Minimum
Premium

Retro-Rated
MaximumFactor

Est. Maximum
Premium

* 0.431 % 196,216 1.300 % 591,835
* 0.384 % 174,819 1.500 % 682,887
* 0.311 % 141,585 2.000 % 910,516

This quotation is for a deposit premium based on your estimate of payroll and selected options. Your final actual
premium will be computed after an audit of payroll subsequent to the close of your agreement year and will be
subject to revisions in rates, payrolls and experience modification. While you are a member of the LMCIT Workers'
Compensation Plan, you will be eligible to participate in divident distributions from the Trust based upon claims
experience and earnings of the Trust.

If you desire the coverage offered above, please return this signed document for the option you have selected.

This quotation should be signed by an authorized representative of the city requesting coverage.

Signature Title Date
Page 68Item 11.

kdrown
Typewritten Text
X

kdrown
Typewritten Text
X

kdrown
Typewritten Text
Mayor



Notice of Premium Options for Standard Premiums of $300,000 - $500,000
(Con't)

Page 3 of 3 LM4514 (3/02)(Rev.01/23)

CONTINUATION SCHEDULE FOR QUOTATION PAGE

REMUNERATION RATE CODE DESCRIPTION EST. PREM
623,394 9.66 5506 STREET CONSTRUCTION 60,220
225,840 6.85 7403 AIRPORT OPERATIONS 15,470
536,536 4.06 7520 WATERWORKS 21,783

1,207,336 3.52 7539 ELECTRIC & STEAM PLANT 42,498
853,867 4.87 7580 SEWEAGE DISPOSAL PLANT 41,583

150,853 0.38 7610 RADIO OR TELE BRDCSTING STATION-ALL
EMPLOYEES 573

POP 15,163 253.34 7718 FIREFIGHTERS (VOLUNTEER)NON SMOKING 38,414
2,143,627 9.97 7721 POLICE-NON SMOKING 213,720

429,731 4.24 8017 OFF SALE LIQUOR STORE 18,221
695,651 0.76 8810 LIBRARY OR MUSEUM-PROF & CLERICAL 5,287

1,480,018 0.76 8810 PUBLIC UTILITIES CLERICAL 11,248
1,303,221 0.76 8810 CLERICAL OFFICE EMPLOYEES NOC 9,904

22,760 4.00 8831 ANIMAL CONTROL 910
53,959 7.54 9015 PU MAINTENANCE 4,069
90,000 7.54 9015 SWIMMING POOL OR BEACH OPERATIONS 6,786

176,214 7.54 9015 BUILDINGS-OPER BY OWNER 13,287
61,643 2.66 9063 COMM. CENTERS-ALL EMPLOYEES & CLERICAL 1,640

795,889 7.91 9102 PARKS 62,955
6,000 6.23 9156 CITY BAND 374

258,734 4.38 9182 CITY ARENA-OPERATIONS 11,333
1,144,674 0.95 9410 MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES 10,874

18,200 0.52 9411 ELECTED OR APPOINTED OFFICIALS 95
Manual Premium 591,244

Page 69Item 11.



LM4684 (1/21)

League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust
Group Self-Insured Workers’ Compensation Plan

145 University Avenue West St. Paul, MN 55103-2044 Phone (651) 215-4173

DEFINITION OF CITY ENDORSEMENT

It is agreed and understood the “City” named in item 1 of the Information Page is amended to include:

Marshall Municipal Utilities

Page 70Item 11.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project ST-002-2023:  Bituminous Overlay on Various City Streets - Consider Memorandum of 
Understanding with ADM for North 7th Street Resurfacing. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached please find a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Marshall and 
Archer Daniels Midland Company (ADM) for the above-referenced project.  
 
Per the MOU, City staff is proposing to include the resurfacing of North 7th Street with the 
ST-002-2023 project. City staff has communicated with ADM staff regarding the simultaneous 
resurfacing of the truck stacking lane to the east of North 7th Street that serves ADM truck traffic. 
City staff and ADM staff believe that it makes sense to resurface these areas at the same time to 
ensure the best, most uniform final product. The project is proposed as a bituminous mill and 
overlay, likely at a 2” depth.  
 
The City of Marshall Engineering Department will provide engineering services related to 
construction project administration for ST-002-2023. The construction project administration 
duties will include project design, bidding, inspection, testing and general construction project 
administration for the ST-002-2023 construction project. The ADM truck stacking lane area will 
be included within the scope of the ST-002-2023 construction project. The City of Marshall will 
cover all costs associated with construction project administration, as identified above.  
 

Fiscal Impact: ADM will provide financial support for the resurfacing of the pavement in the truck stacking lane 
area as shown on the MOU exhibit. The City is providing an initial cost estimate of $115,065 for 
the pavement mill and overlay of the truck stacking lane area. This cost is an estimate for 
budgeting purposes only, and the actual project quantities and costs will be utilized for 
determination of costs to be billed to and paid by ADM.  
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 
 

Recommendations: that the Council authorize the execution of the attached Memorandum of Understanding with 
Archer Daniels Midland Company for ADM to provide financial support for the resurfacing of the 
pavement in the truck stacking lane area included in the above-referenced project. 
 

 

Page 71Item 12.



Page 72Item 12.



Page 73Item 12.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Appointment of Members to the Joint Airport Zoning Board. 
 

Background Information: The City of Marshall is in the process of updating the Airport Zoning Ordinance for the 
Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport (MML) to match the Airport Layout Plan (ALP). The 
purpose of updating the Airport Zoning Ordinance is to restrict land uses which may be 
hazardous to the operational safety of aircraft using the airport and to protect the safety 
and property of people on the ground in the area near the airport. 
 
At their meeting on January 11, 2022, the City Council authorized entering into a 
professional services agreement with TKDA for update to the Airport Zoning Ordinance in 
the amount of $49,500. 
 
At their meeting on March 22, 2022, the City Council authorized execution of Mn/DOT 
Grant Agreement No. 1049819 (S.P. A4201-104) for the Airport Zoning Ordinance 
Update in the amount of $51,500 with participation rates of 70% State ($36,050)/30% 
local ($15,450).  
 
A part of the Zoning Ordinance update process includes the re-establishment of the Joint 
Airport Zoning Board (JAZB) in accordance with attached Minnesota Statutes Section 
360.063, Subdivision 3, which indicates appointment of up to two individuals from each 
jurisdiction.  Request letters for appointment of members were sent to Lyon County, City 
of Minneota, City of Ghent and the 10 affected townships as shown on the attached 
Affected Jurisdictions Map.  Responses are shown in attached table.   
 
Also attached is the affected jurisdiction map, the current 1978 Airport Zoning Ordinance, 
the 1973 City resolution and the 1973 County resolution establishing the JAZB. 
 
City appointees cannot be elected officials or staff that is involved with decision-making 
for the airport or the City. City staff recommends that the City Council appoint an Airport 
Commission member and a Planning Commission member to represent the City on the 
JAZB. Staff has had conversation with Ron Halgerson, Airport Commission, and Larry 
Doom, Planning Commission, and both have expressed their willingness to serve the City 
of Marshall on the JAZB.  
 
Others appointed to the JAZB: Lyon County has appointed Mike Mortier and Deena 
Prellwitz and the City of Ghent and Grandview Township have both expressed their desire 
to have Dawn Vlaminck appointed. TKDA has reviewed all of these appointments and they 
believe that the City has done their due diligence in outreach to affected cities and 

Page 74Item 13.



townships and that all appointed members will reasonably satisfy statutory requirements. 
The Final JAZB will have 5 voting members, and 1 non-voting Board Chair. The Board Chair 
must be appointed by the JAZB at the first meeting.  
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the City Council appoint the following members to the MML Joint Airport Zoning 
Board:  Ron Halgerson (Airport Commission) and Larry Doom (Planning Commission). 

 

Page 75Item 13.



360.063 AIRPORT ZONING; AUTHORITY, PROCEDURE.

Subdivision 1. Enforcement under police power. (a) In order to prevent the creation or establishment
of airport hazards, every municipality having an airport hazard area within its territorial limits may, unless
a joint airport zoning board is permitted under subdivision 3, adopt, amend from time to time, administer,
and enforce, under the police power and in the manner and upon the conditions hereinafter prescribed, airport
zoning regulations for such airport hazard area, which regulations may divide such area into zones, and,
within such zones, specify the land uses permitted and regulate and restrict the height to which structures
and trees may be erected or allowed to grow.

(b) In order to promote health, safety, order, convenience, prosperity, and general welfare and to conserve
property values and encourage the most appropriate use of land, the municipality may regulate in airport
hazard areas: (1) land use; (2) height restrictions; (3) the location, size, and use of buildings; and (4) the
density of population.

(c) The powers granted by this subdivision may be exercised by metropolitan airports commissions in
contiguous cities of the first class in and for which they have been created.

(d) In the case of airports owned or operated by the state of Minnesota such powers shall be exercised
by the state airport zoning boards or by the commissioner of transportation as authorized herein.

Subd. 2. [Repealed, 1976 c 255 s 6]

Subd. 3. Joint airport zoning board. (a) Where an airport is owned or controlled by a municipality
and an airport hazard area appertaining to the airport is located within the territorial limits of another county
or municipality, the municipality owning or controlling the airport may request a county or municipality in
which an airport hazard area is located:

(1) to adopt and enforce airport zoning regulations for the area in question under sections 360.0655 and
360.0656; or

(2) to join in creating a joint airport zoning board pursuant to paragraph (b). The owning or controlling
municipality shall determine which of these actions it shall request, except as provided in paragraph (e) for
the Metropolitan Airports Commission. The request shall be made by certified mail to the governing body
of each county and municipality in which an airport hazard area is located.

(b) Where an airport is owned or controlled by a municipality and an airport hazard area appertaining
to the airport is located within the territorial limits of another county or municipality, the municipality owning
or controlling the airport and the county or other municipality within which the airport hazard area is located
may, by ordinance or resolution duly adopted, create a joint airport zoning board, which board shall have
the same power to adopt, administer, and enforce airport zoning regulations applicable to the airport hazard
area in question as that vested by subdivision 1 in the municipality within which the area is located. A joint
board shall have as members two representatives appointed by the municipality owning or controlling the
airport and two from the county or municipality, or in case more than one county or municipality is involved
two from each county or municipality, in which the airport hazard is located, and in addition a chair elected
by a majority of the members so appointed. All members shall serve at the pleasure of their respective
appointing authority. Notwithstanding any other provision of law to the contrary, if the owning and controlling
municipality is a city of the first class it shall appoint four members to the board, and the chair of the board
shall be elected from the membership of the board.

(c) If a county or municipality, within 60 days of receiving a request from an owning or controlling
municipality pursuant to paragraph (a), fails to adopt, or thereafter fails to enforce, the zoning regulations

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes

360.063MINNESOTA STATUTES 20221

Page 76Item 13.



or fails to join in creating a joint airport zoning board, the owning or controlling municipality, or a joint
airport zoning board created without participation by the subdivisions which fail to join the board, may itself
adopt, administer, and enforce airport zoning regulations for the airport hazard area in question. In the event
of conflict between the regulations and airport zoning regulations adopted by the county or municipality
within which the airport hazard area is located, section 360.064, subdivision 2, applies.

(d) "Owning or controlling municipality," as used in this subdivision, includes:

(1) a joint airport operating board created pursuant to section 360.042 that has been granted all the
powers of a municipality in zoning matters under the agreement creating the board;

(2) a joint airport operating board created pursuant to section 360.042 that has not been granted zoning
powers under the agreement creating the board; provided that the board shall not itself adopt zoning regulations
nor shall a joint airport zoning board created at its request adopt zoning regulations unless all municipalities
that created the joint operating board join to create the joint zoning board; and

(3) the Metropolitan Airports Commission established and operated pursuant to chapter 473.

(e) The Metropolitan Airports Commission shall request creation of one joint airport zoning board for
each airport operated under its authority.

Subd. 4. MS 2018 [Repealed, 1Sp2019 c 3 art 3 s 140]

Subd. 5. [Repealed, 1976 c 255 s 6]

Subd. 6. Procedure when zoning board fails to act. If a municipality, county, or joint airport zoning
board fails to adopt within a reasonable time airport zoning regulations in accordance with the provisions
of sections 360.011 to 360.076, or adopts regulations or amendments which do not conform to the standard
prescribed by the commissioner, the commissioner may, for the protection of the public safety, adopt or
supplement and from time to time as may be necessary amend, supplement, or repeal the regulations for the
municipality or county until airport zoning rules provided for in sections 360.011 to 360.076, are adopted
by the municipality, county, or joint airport zoning board. The commissioner shall have the same powers
with reference to the airport zoning regulations as are granted in sections 360.011 to 360.076, to municipalities,
administrative boards, and boards of adjustment. An action of the commissioner taken under this subdivision
is subject to review by the courts as provided in section 360.072.

Subd. 6a. Review of variance when board of adjustment fails to act. On receiving notice that an
airport zoning variance has been granted by reason of the failure of a board of adjustment to act on the
variance as provided in section 360.067, subdivision 2, the commissioner shall review the application and
may amend or rescind the variance on finding that this action is required to protect the public safety. No
action of the commissioner pursuant to this subdivision shall be effective unless the commissioner notifies
the applicant of that action within 60 days after receiving notice that the variance was granted. Any action
taken by the commissioner pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to review by the courts as provided
in section 360.072.

Subd. 7. Airport zoning board for each airport. (a) Where an airport is owned or operated by the state
of Minnesota, a state airport zoning board shall be created for each airport, which board shall have the same
power to adopt, administer, and enforce airport zoning rules applicable to the airport hazard area of such
airport as that vested by subdivision 1 in the municipality. Each board shall consist of the commissioner of
transportation, or a member of staff appointed by the commissioner, who shall be chair; one member appointed
by the county board who may be a member of the county board, of each county in which an airport hazard
area is located; and one member appointed by the governing body of each municipality located within the

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes

2MINNESOTA STATUTES 2022360.063

Page 77Item 13.



area to be zoned. If the area to be zoned is located entirely within one county and no municipality is located
within the area to be zoned, then the duly designated members shall select a third member who shall be a
resident of the county. The members of such board shall serve for a period of three years beginning January
1 following their appointment and until their successors are appointed and qualified.

(b) The zoning rules shall be adopted by an order of the board signed by a majority of its members. Such
order shall be published once in a legal newspaper in the county in which the airport is located and shall
become effective ten days following the date of its publication. A copy of such order shall be filed in the
office of the commissioner of transportation and with the county recorder in each county in which a zoned
area is located.

(c) Any person appointed to serve on a state airport zoning board shall be entitled to reimbursement for
travel and other necessary expenses incurred in performance of duties on such board which shall be paid
from the appropriations made to the Department of Transportation.

Subd. 8. Airport zoning board authority after failure to appoint member. If any county board or
municipality fails to appoint the member to be appointed by it in the creation of a state airport zoning board
within 30 days after requested to do so by the commissioner of transportation, the state airport zoning board,
consisting of the remaining members in case more than one county is involved, or the commissioner of
transportation in case no board is created, shall have the same power to adopt, administer, and enforce airport
zoning rules applicable to an airport hazard area in such county as that conferred upon the commissioner in
subdivision 6.

History: 1945 c 303 s 26; 1951 c 116 s 2-4; 1957 c 610 s 1; 1976 c 166 s 7; 1976 c 181 s 2; 1976 c 255
s 1,2; 1977 c 236 s 1; 1978 c 674 s 58; 1979 c 302 s 2; 1983 c 326 s 4-6; 1985 c 248 s 70; 1986 c 444;
1Sp2019 c 3 art 3 s 94,95

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes

360.063MINNESOTA STATUTES 20223

Page 78Item 13.



Amiret
Township

Clifton
Township

Coon Creek
Township

Eidsvold
Township

Fairview
Township

Grandview
Township

Island Lake
Township

Lake Marshall
Township

Lucas
Township

Lynd
Township

Lyons
Township

Nordland
Township

Sodus
Township

Stanley
Township

Vallers
Township

Westerheim
Township

City of Ghent

City of Russell

City of
Minneota

68

68

23

23

23

1919

19

19

59

59

City of
Lynd

City of
Marshall

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

re
P

la
n

n
in

g

44
4 

C
ed

ar
 S

tr
ee

t
S

ui
te

 1
50

0
S

ai
nt

 P
au

l, 
M

N
 5

51
01

65
1.

29
2.

44
00

tk
da

.c
om

A
ff

ec
te

d
 J

u
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
 M

ap
S

ou
th

w
es

t M
in

ne
so

ta
 R

eg
io

na
l A

irp
or

t -
 M

ar
sh

al
l/R

ya
n 

F
ie

ld

P
R

O
J.

 N
O

. 1
84

23

D
A

T
E

: M
A

Y
 2

02
2oLand Use & Airspace Zoning Limit

Airspace Zoning Limit

Airport Boundary

Municipal Boundary

40,000'

40,000'

10,000'

10,000'

4,000'

4,000'

26
,0

00
'

26
,0

00
'

10
,0

00
'

4,
00

0'

10
,0

00
'

4,
00

0'

0 5,000 10,000

Feet Page 79Item 13.



JAZB MML - JURISDICTION RESPONSES 

 Jurisdiction Response 

1 Lyon County Resolution 2022-28 

2 City of Minneota  

3 City of Ghent Resolution #10-11-22 

4 Amiret Township  

5 Clifton Township Waiver Letter 10-10-2022 

6 Eidsvold Township Waiver Letter 11-01-2022 

7 Fairview Township  

8 Grandview Township (Resent letter-member selected already appointed.) 

9 Lake Marshall Township Waiver Letter 10-05-2022 

10 Lynd Township  

11 Nordland Township  

12 Sodus Township Waiver Letter 11-17-2022 

13 Westerheim Township Waiver Letter 11-14-2022 

 

Page 80Item 13.



Page 81Item 13.



Page 82Item 13.



Page 83Item 13.



Page 84Item 13.



Page 85Item 13.



Page 86Item 13.



Page 87Item 13.



Page 88Item 13.



Page 89Item 13.



Page 90Item 13.



Page 91Item 13.



Page 92Item 13.



Page 93Item 13.



Page 94Item 13.



Page 95Item 13.



Page 96Item 13.



Page 97Item 13.



Page 98Item 13.



Page 99Item 13.



Page 100Item 13.



Page 101Item 13.



Page 102Item 13.



Page 103Item 13.



Page 104Item 13.



Page 105Item 13.



Page 106Item 13.



Page 107Item 13.



Page 108Item 13.



Page 109Item 13.



Page 110Item 13.



Page 111Item 13.



Page 112Item 13.



Page 113Item 13.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution of Intent to Apply for the Minnesota Active Transportation State 
Infrastructure Program 

Background 
Information: 

MnDOT is currently soliciting for Active Transportation Infrastructure Program grants between 
$50,000 and $500,000. If awarded, grants must be expended in 2023 or 2024. 
 
Community Transit of United Community Action Partnership (UCAP) has already submitted a 
letter of intent to submit a grant application, as required by the program. UCAP is now seeking 
to submit their full grant application for AT grant funding. UCAP needs the City of Marshall to 
serve as the sponsoring agency of their grant application. Grant applications are due by 
December 30th.  
 
The City of Marshall has some past precedence acting as the sponsoring agency for UCAP. 
Recently, Project Z52/SP139-090-005/MinnProj TA4219(231) UCAP Transit ADA Bus Access 
Project was completed in 2020 in the amount of $182,655.20. The project resulted in the 
completion of bus shelter installation and sidewalk improvements at S. 4th/Stephen, N. 
4th/Redwood, and Birch Street, including bus bump out on S. 4th Street.   
 
City staff has already worked up cost estimates and preliminary drawings bus stop 
improvements at locations near Walmart, Pizza Ranch, and Halta Villa Apartments, per UCAP 
request. These locations were all supposed to be included with a prior grant appropriation to 
UCAP that was unable to be fulfilled. The grant request is for the entire construction cost 
amount of $203,499. Engineering fees are not a grant eligible expense. City staff plans to work 
with UCAP to determine if some engineering fees may be paid from UCAP to the City to help 
cover staff costs. 

Fiscal Impact: No direct fiscal impact to the City. Engineering fees will consist of the City Engineering 
Department staff time, estimated at $33,300. City staff will work with UCAP to determine if some 
or all engineering fees can be paid to the City to cover our costs. 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-106, which is the “Resolution of Intent to 
Apply for the Minnesota Active Transportation State Infrastructure Program to Upgrade and 
Improve Transit and Passenger Stops Throughout the City of Marshall.” 

 
 
 

 

Page 114Item 14.



Page 115Item 14.



Page 116Item 14.



Page 117Item 14.



Page 118Item 14.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-106 
 

RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO APPLY FOR THE  
MINNESOTA ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION STATE INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM  

TO UPGRADE AND IMPROVE TRANSIT AND PASSENGER STOPS  
THROUGHOUT THE CITY OF MARSHALL. 

 
 

WHEREAS, Community Transit of United Community Action Partnership (UCAP) 
provides 2 deviated routes utilizing 25 established passenger stops; 
 
AND WHEREAS, UCAP is requested funding from the State Transportation Alternatives 
Program (TA) in the amount of approximately $240,000 for the construction of accessible 
walkways and installation of bus shelters; 
 
AND WHEREAS, the TA program participates in the eligible items at 100% costs, not 
including engineering costs; 
 
AND WHEREAS, UCAP needs written support and commitment from the City of Marshall 
to be the sponsoring agency for their application; 
 
AND WHEREAS, it will be the responsibility of UCAP to provide any non-State funding 
for the project; 
 
AND WHEREAS, the Public Transit system is supported in the City of Marshall’s 2022 
Comprehensive Plan; 
 
AND WHEREAS, City staff will work with UCAP to determine if the City can be 
compensated by UCAP for engineering services provided. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. That the City of Marshall agrees to act as sponsoring agency for a “Transportation 
Alternatives” project identified as UCAP Bus Shelter Construction Project and has 
reviewed and approved the project as approved.  Sponsorship includes a 
willingness to secure and guarantee the costs associated with this project and 
responsibility for seeing this project through to its completion, with compliance of 
all applicable laws, rules, and regulations. 
 

2. That Jason R. Anderson, P.E., Director of Public Works/City Engineer is hereby 
authorized to act as agent on behalf of this sponsoring agency. 

 
Passed and adopted by the Council this 27th day of December , 2022. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 

Page 119Item 14.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution Supporting Pursuit of Active Transportation Infrastructure Funding for US 59 
Pedestrian Crossing Improvements, CR 7/Airport Road Trail Crossing Improvements and Trail 
Realignment, and US 59 Trail Extension. 

Background 

Information: 

MnDOT is currently soliciting for Active Transportation Infrastructure Program grants between 
$50,000 and $500,000. If awarded, grant funds must be expended in 2023 or 2024.  
 
City of Marshall staff has been working with Bolton & Menk to submit a grant application for a 
project that would improve pedestrian and trail connectivity and safety at three different 
locations. The proposed project would add trail along US 59 between Boyer Drive and Windstar 
Street, add a RRFB pedestrian crossing and possible median at A Street/US 59, and add a RRFB 
pedestrian crossing on CR 7/Airport Road and realign the Camden Regional Trail to eliminate the 
need to use Airport Road as bike trail.  
 
Staff and Bolton and Menk are proposing to apply for the entire construction cost amount to be 
covered by the grant, with engineering costs to be covered with local funds. Engineering costs 
are not grant eligible. City staff would propose to hire Bolton & Menk to design the project and 
address all federal or state grant requirements. City staff would then administer and inspect the 
construction project; essentially, city staff would complete all tasks outside of initial project 
design and approvals. It is estimated at this time that engineering services would not exceed 
$50,000, and some of the costs may be split with Lyon County for the improvements to occur at 
CR 7. No formal agreement between Lyon County and the City exists at this time, and the City 
may need to cover all engineering costs if Lyon County is not agreeable to participate.  
 
The project construction estimate is $360,381 for improvements at all locations. If a grant is 
offered, City staff will return to the City Council for consideration of acceptance and 
consideration of engineering contract with Bolton & Menk for project design. City staff is 
appreciative of Bolton & Menk’s efforts to take the lead role in writing this grant and creating 
project exhibits and other grant submittal documents.  
 

Fiscal Impact: If we receive a full grant award for all construction costs, local costs will include engineering 
design services to Bolton & Menk. It is estimated that these services may cost between 
$40,000-$50,000. Staff will request a scope of services and cost estimate from Bolton & Menk if 
it is determined that we will be receiving a grant award. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 
No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-107, which is the “Resolution Supporting Pursuit 
of Active Transportation Infrastructure Funding for US 59 Pedestrian Crossing Improvements, CR 
7/Airport Road Trail Crossing Improvements and Trail Realignment, and US 59 Trail Extension” 
and authorize BMI and City staff to submit the grant application. 

 

Page 120Item 15.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-107 
 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING PURSUIT OF ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE 
FUNDING FOR US 59 PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS, CR 7/AIRPORT ROAD TRAIL 

CROSSING IMPROVEMENTS AND TRAIL REALIGNMENT, AND US 59 TRAIL EXTENSION 
 

WHEARAS, the Minnesota Active Transportation Infrastructure Program provides grant funding 

for the construction of pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure projects that will improve 

transportation options and reduce vehicle miles traveled; and  

 

WHEREAS, the program was established by the Minnesota Legislature in 2017 and is 

defined in Minnesota Statute 174.38; and 

 

WHEREAS, in this funding cycle the Minnesota Department of Transportation will award $3.5 

million in state funding to selected projects that will effectively address safety concerns, equity, 

and engage the community in project development; and 

 

WHEREAS, due to the project’s proximity to schools, the need to improve safety at the A 

Street/US Highway 59 intersection was identified in Marshall’s Safe Routes to School plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, pedestrian amenities are limited for crossing US Highway 59 in Marshall and the 

project area lacks sufficient pedestrian enhancements to encourage vehicles to yield to 

pedestrians; and 

 

WHEREAS, the CR 7 trail crossing and trail realignment is an important shared use path network 

and is part of the Camden Regional Bike Trail; and 

 

WHEREAS, the existing crossing of the 45 mph CR 7 requires trail users to utilize CR 7 shoulder 

for approximately 180-FT; and 

 

WHEREAS, pedestrian traffic counters have identified 6,235 users near the CR 7 crossing 

between July 1, 2022 and October 1, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, a shared use path extension along US 59 between Boyer Drive and Windstar Street 

fills a trails gap in an important retail and destination center in Marshall; and 

 

WHEREAS, creating and maintaining a trails network that safely connects people with 

destinations is critical to ensuring that a trails system is fully utilized and functional for the 

community; and 

 

Page 121Item 15.



WHEREAS, the proposed project will enter construction during the 2023/4 calendar year and 

will have a useful life of over 10 years; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Marshall, as the applicant is prepared to execute the grant agreement 

and ensure the proposed project meets all project milestones and deadlines; and 

 

WHEAREAS, by installing pedestrian safety enhancements and extending trail gaps, the project 

sites will be consistent with the rest of Marshall and provide a safer pedestrian experience; and 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Marshall City Council hereby approves to lead the City of 

Marshall’s pursuit of Active Transportation funds for the US 59 pedestrian crossing 

improvements, the CR 7 trail alignment and crossing improvements, and the US 59 trail 

extension; and 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City of Marshall recognizes that Active 

Transportation grants are paid on a reimbursable basis and agrees to finance the total project 

cost before submitting a request for reimbursement; 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City of Marshall is committed to the development 

and construction of the proposed project in a timeframe that supports grant agreement 

requirements. 

 

Passed and adopted by the Council this 27th day of December, 2022. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 

Page 122Item 15.



B612

B624

B624

H:
\M

AR
S\

_F
un

di
ng

\2
02

2 
AT

 F
un

di
ng

\A
T 

Fi
gu

re
s.

dw
g 

 1
2/

23
/2

02
2 

9:
44

:0
0 

AM

2022 MNDOT ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION INFRASSTRUCTURE 
CITY OF MARSHALL

FIGURE 1: U.S. 59/A ST. PEDESTRAIN CROSSING & TRAIL CONNECTION
NOVEMBER 2022

R

FEETSCALE

0 40 80
HORZ.

FEETSCALE

0 25 50
HORZ.

R

U
.S. 59

WINDSTAR ST.

FLOYD W
ILD DR.

PROPOSED 10" TRAIL

(E. M
AIN

 ST.)

N A ST
.

S A
 ST

.

U.S. 59
(E. MAIN ST.)

PROPOSED RRFB
LOCATION (TYP)

W
16-7PR

(20X16)

W
11-2

(30 X 30)

W
16-7PR

(20X16)

W
11-2

(30 X 30)

NOTES:
1. LED DUAL 7" FLASHING ARRAYS ON BEACON TO FACE APPROACHING TRAFFIC IN

BOTH DIRECTIONS. BEACONS SHALL INCLUDE SIDE FACING PEDESTRIAN
INDICATION FACING ROADWAY.

2. SEE MNDOT STANDARD PLATE NO. 8122 "PEDESTAL AND PEDESTAL BASE" FOR
PEDESTAL DETAILS.

3. SEE MNDOT STANDARD PLATE NO. 8112 "PEDESTAL FOUNDATION" FOR
PEDESTAL FOUNDATION DETAILS.

4. FURNISH AND INSTALL PUSH BUTTON AND FHWA APPROVED REGULATORY SIGN
FOR PEDESTRIAN FLASHER SYSTEM ABOVE PUSH BUTTON.

NOT TO SCALE

PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK
FLASHER SYSTEM DETAIL

SOLAR PANEL

FINISH GRADE

OR

7'
 M

IN

W16-7mPL
(FLORESCENT

YELL0W)

2"

2"

3.
5'

13 FOOT TRAFFIC
SIGNAL STANDARD

W16-7mPR
(FLORESCENT
YELLOW)

W11-2 OR W11-15
(FLORESCENT YELLOW)

APS PUSH BUTTON
AND SIGN

RRFB SYSTEM CABINET

RECTANGULAR RAPID
FLASHING BEACON (RRFB)

13
' T

RA
FF

IC
 S

IG
N

AL
 S

TA
N

DA
RD

 P
O

LE
  H

EI
GH

T

PEDESTAL FOUNDATION
(MNDOT STANDARD PLATE 8112)

US 59/ A STREET PEDESTRIAN CROSSING IMPROVEMENT US 59 TRAIL GAP CONNECTION, BOYER DRIVE TO WINDSTAR ST

BOYER DRIVE

Page 123Item 15.



H:
\M

AR
S\

_F
un

di
ng

\2
02

2 
AT

 F
un

di
ng

\A
T 

Fi
gu

re
s.

dw
g 

 1
2/

23
/2

02
2 

9:
40

:1
1 

AM

2022 MNDOT TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM
CITY OF MARSHALL

FIGURE 2: CAMDEN TRAIL REALIGNMENT
NOVEMBER 2022

R

FEETSCALE

0 30 60
HORZ.

10' PAVED BITUMINOUS TRAIL

REMOVE EXISTING TRAIL

REDWOOD RIVER

CAMDEN REGIONAL TRAIL

WESTWOOD DR.

CO
U

N
TY

 R
D.

 7

(30 X 30)

W16-7PR

(20X16)

(30 X 30)

W16-7PR
(20X16)

PROPOSED RRFB
LOCATION (TYP)

Page 124Item 15.



1 MOBILIZATION 1 LUMP SUM $25,000.00 $25,000.00

2 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 220 LIN FT $4.00 $880.00

3 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 36 SQ YD $6.00 $216.00

4 REMOVE CURB & GUTTER 100 LIN FT $8.00 $800.00

5 BITUMINOUS PATCHING 21 TON $150.00 $3,150.00

6 AGGREGATE BASE - CL V 35 CU YD $50.00 $1,750.00

7 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B624 205 LIN FT $35.00 $7,175.00

8 4" CONCRETE MEDIAN 330 SQ FT $8.00 $2,640.00

9 6" CONCRETE WALK 1080 SQ FT $12.00 $12,960.00

10 TRUNCATED DOMES 48 SQ FT $65.00 $3,120.00

11 PEDESTRIAN CROSS WALK FLASHER SYSTEM - RRFB 1 LUMP SUM $60,000.00 $60,000.00

12 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 LUMP SUM $7,500.00 $7,500.00

13 EROSION CONTROL 1 LUMP SUM $3,000.00 $3,000.00

14 TURF ESTABLISHMENT 1 LUMP SUM $3,000.00 $3,000.00

15 CROSSWALK PREFORM THERMOPLASTIC GROUND IN 108 SQ FT $20.00 $2,160.00

Subtotal $133,351.00

1 MOBILIZATION 1 LUMP SUM  $      10,000.00 $10,000.00

2 COMMON EXCAVATION 70 CU YD  $             12.00 $840.00

3 COMMON EMBANKMENT 100 CU YD  $             12.00 $1,200.00

4 BITUMIONOUS PAVEMENT (10' TRAIL, 3" SECTION) 100 TON  $           150.00 $15,000.00

5 AGGREGATE BASE, CL V (6" SECTION) 20 CU YD  $             50.00 $1,000.00

6 6" CONCRETE WALK 200 SQ FT  $             12.00 $2,400.00

7 EROSION CONTROL 1 LUMP SUM 3,000.00$        $3,000.00

8 TURF ESTABLISHMENT 1 LUMP SUM 3,000.00$        $3,000.00

Subtotal $36,440.00

1 MOBILIZATION 1 LUMP SUM $15,000.00 $15,000.00

2 REMOVE BITIUMINOUS TRAIL 890 SQ YD $5.00 $4,450.00

3 REMOVE CONCRETE 100 SQ YD $8.00 $800.00

4 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 70 LIN FT $5.00 $350.00

5 COMMON EXCAVATION 600 CU YD $12.00 $7,200.00

6 COMMON EMBANKMENT 600 CU YD $12.00 $7,200.00

7 BITUMINOUS PATCHING 21 TON $150.00 $3,150.00

8 BITUMIONOUS PAVEMENT (10' TRAIL, 3" SECTION) 155 TON $150.00 $23,250.00

9 AGGREGATE BASE, CL V (6" SECTION) 175 CU YD $40.00 $7,000.00

10 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B624 70 LIN FT $35.00 $2,450.00

11 6" CONCRETE WALK 120 SQ FT $10.00 $1,200.00

12 TRUNCATED DOMES 40 SQ FT $65.00 $2,600.00

13 PEDESTRIAN CROSS WALK FLASHER SYSTEM - RRFB 1 LUMP SUM $35,000.00 $35,000.00

14 CROSSWALK PREFORM THERMOPLASTIC GROUND IN 144 SQ FT $20.00 $2,880.00

15 TRAFFIC CONTROL (5%) 1 LUMP SUM $6,000.00 $6,000.00

16 EROSION CONTROL (5%) 1 LUMP SUM $6,000.00 $6,000.00

17 TURF ESTABLISHMENT (5%) 1 LUMP SUM $6,000.00 $6,000.00

Subtotal $130,530.00

Project Subtotal $300,321.00

20% Contingency $60,060.00

Total Estimated Construction Cost $360,381.00

US 59/A ST PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

US 59 TRAIL GAP, BOYER ST TO WINDSTAR ST

CAMDEN BIKE TRAIL - REALIGNMENT & PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

Item 

No.

ENGINEER'S COST ESTIMATE
2024 MARSHALL PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

2022 MnDOT ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM

City of Marshall

Item
Estimated 

Quantity
Unit Unit Price Amount

Page 125Item 15.



Page 126Item 15.



Page 127Item 15.



Page 128Item 15.



District 8
2505 Transportation Road

Willmar, MN 56201
320-231-5195

December 20, 2022 

MnDOT District 8
2505 Transportation Road
Willmar, MN 56201

Jason Anderson, PE
Director of Public works/City Engineer
City of Marshall
344 West Main St. 
Marshall, MN 56258 

Dear Mr. Anderson, 

Thank you for your interest in MnDOT’s Active Transportation (AT) Infrastructure funding program.  We 
understand the City of Marshall is going to apply for funds to install an RRFB at US 59 and A Street and 
possibly a median and trail extension in MnDOT right of way on US 59 between Boyer Drive and 
Windstar Street. It is MnDOT’s policy and practice to allow crossing safety enhancements and trails 
within the right of way, therefore, we are providing you this letter of support to aid your AT application 
for funding.

District 8 staff have reviewed the information included in your Active Transportation Infrastructure 
Program Letter of Interest (LOI) and maps of the proposed trail and have the following preliminary 
comments and conditions that must be met: 

 If the RRFB is installed with this grant, then it may need to be removed and replaced with 
MnDOT’s future project at the City’s cost.

 Coordination will be required to make sure ramp designs, striping, etc. is in line with future 
MnDOT projects so unnecessary rework is avoided.

 Boyer is the preferred crossing location, we don’t want to encourage crossing at Windstar as 
speeds are higher and there is a longer crossing distance.  It is unlikely that MnDOT would 
stripe a crossing at Windstar since destinations are limited south of Boyer Dr.

 ADA recommendations have been made for City’s trails between Boyer and TH 23, is there 
the potential to include with this project?

 If a median island is proposed, turning movements would need to be submitted for review 
to show the geometry works and also an operational analysis to show the impact of 
eliminating the left turn lane.  

If this project is funded, a Cooperative Agreement and permit will be needed to install the equipment in 
MnDOT right of way to document responsibilities for maintenance, funding, utilities, and coordination 
on any other issues.  District 8 Staff believe this project will enhance and improve safety for crossing 
pedestrians and bicyclists.  If the project is funded, MnDOT staff will assist with the review process and 
appropriate contacts for all coordination. Page 129Item 15.



District 8
2505 Transportation Road

Willmar, MN 56201
320-231-5195

Again, thank you for your interest in the Active Transportation Program.

Sincerely,

Susann Karnowski
Assistant District Engineer- Program Delivery

c: Megan DeSchepper – District 8 Planning Director
Cody Brand – District 8 Traffic Engineer

Date: 2022.12.21 15:45:16 
-06'00'

Page 130Item 15.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Request of Wastewater Department for Northwest Industrial Lift Station 
Pump Replacement. 

Background 

Information: 

This lift station serves the Northwest Industrial Park and is a critical lift station. The 
two existing pumps are 11 years old with approximately 48,000 hours and are failing. 
These pumps were sized for a large service area that has not yet fully developed.  We 
are proposing to replace the existing 30 hp pumps with smaller, 15hp pumps that are 
better suited for the current flow requirements. This will result in electrical savings 
and longer pump life. 

Fiscal Impact: The Wastewater CIP identifies $36,000 for the purchase of two 15 hp pumps. The City 
was quoted at $33,874 for the purchase of the replacement pumps. 

Alternative/ Variations: The two existing 30 hp pumps could be repaired for $46,893 or replaced for $67,626. 

Recommendation: that the Council authorize the purchase of the two 15 hp pumps for $33,874. 

 

Page 131Item 16.



 

800 6th St. N.W. 
New Prague, MN 56071 
Office: (952) 758-9445 
Fax: (952) 758-9661 
 

 
 

Re: Industrial Park, Pump Replacement – Revised Design   

 
Item A 
Pump Replacement (Revised Design);  
This will consist of supplying a new KSB submersible pump designed at a reduced flow rate. This pump is a 
direct replacement with no guide system modifications needed. This pump will also be equipped with a vortex 
style impeller that will allow for better solids passing capabilities and eliminate the wear rings. Please see my 
itemized breakdown below.  
 
Qty Description 
2 KSB, Model KRT F 150-315/126XG-S, 15hp, 230/3, Submersible Pump to Include: 

• 6” Discharge  

• Vortex Impeller, Capable of Passing 4 3/4” Solids  

• 5 Year Pump Warranty  

• Pump Lifting Bail  

• 2-Part Epoxy Paint  

• Double Mechanical Seals in Tandem  

• 50’ of Power Cable  

• Seal Fail & Over Temp Sensors Built into Pump  

• Class 1 Div. 1 X-proof Motor, Premium Efficiency  
1 Freight to Jobsite   
 

Total Sell Price for Item A is $33,874.00 (any applicable taxes) 
 
Terms:  
Quotation is valid for 30 days.  Based upon Quality Flow Systems Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale; copy 
provided upon request. 
 
Exclusions: 
Installation is by others.  
 
Proposed Delivery Schedule: 
In Stock  
 
 
Thank you for this opportunity to be of service to you. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call. 
952-221-9800 
 
Sincerely, 

Cory Malay  
Cory Malay  
 

Quotation 

To: Marshall, MN  

 

Attn: Scott Truedson 

 

Date: 12/23/2022 

From: Cory Malay 

Phone: (952) 221-9800 

Page 132Item 16.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Mayor Byrnes 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 
Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission 

Schafer – Airport Commission, Joint LEC Management Committee, MERIT Center Commission, 

SW Amateur Sports Commission 

Meister – Cable Commission, Community Services Advisory Board, Economic Development 

Authority 

Schroeder - Planning Commission 

DeCramer – Economic Development Authority, Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission, 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission, Public Housing Commission 

Labat – Adult Community Center Commission, Convention & Visitors Bureau, Library Board, 

Marshall Area Transit Committee 

Lozinski – Joint LEC Management Committee, Police Advisory Board 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 
 
 

 

Page 133Item 17.



Marshall-Lyon County Library 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

November 14th, 2022 
  

Board Members Present: Paula Botsford, Paul Graupmann, Eric DeGroot, Ruth Bot, Saara Raappana, 
and Anne Marie Vorbach.  Absent:  Linda Baun, Russ Labat, and Michael Murray.  Staff Present: 
Director Michele A. Leininger, Christine DeGroot, and Paula Nemes.  Others Present:   
 
Called to order at 4:00 p.m. by P. Botsford, Vice-President.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Motion made by P. Graupmann, seconded by R. Bot to adopt the agenda as presented.  Voice Vote:  Yes-  
P. Botsford, P. Graupmann, E. DeGroot, R. Bot, and S. Raappana.  No: None.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
A. Vorbach arrived. 
 
Motion made by R. Bot, seconded by E. DeGroot to adopt the Consent Agenda.  Voice Vote:  Yes- P. 
Botsford, P. Graupmann, E. DeGroot, R. Bot, S. Raappana, and A. Vorbach.  No: None.  The motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
 
Old Business: 
After School Kids Update:  P. Nemes explained the current situation with after school kids.  This was 
informational only to make the Board aware of the ongoing problems.  There was discussion on 
different options if behavior problems continue, including adding additional security cameras.        
               
Delivery Van Update:  The Library van is currently on the state site with a minimum reserve of 
$4500.  The bidding will close on Friday, November 18th.  We are doing more local advertising with 
parking the van out during operating hours and listing it on our social media sites.     
 
    
New Business:  
 
Director’s Evaluation:  The Director’s Evaluation form was included in the Board Packets for review.  
The Covid-19 related part of the evaluation was taken off.  The evaluations will be emailed out this 
week to all of the Board Members.  They are to be returned to L. Baun before the next Library Board 
meeting on December 12th.     
 
2023 Holidays:  The annual memo on the floating holidays for full time staff in 2023 was reviewed.  
There were no concerns.    
   
 
Policy Review:   
 

Meeting & Study Room:  There was discussion on the changes and updates to the current 
policy.  It was decided to table a vote until next month so additional suggestions can be inserted.    

 
R. Bot leaves. 

 Page 134Item 22.



Customer Code of Conduct:  Motion made by E. DeGroot, seconded by A. Vorbach to adopt the 
policy with no changes.  Voice Vote:  Yes- P. Botsford, P. Graupmann, E. DeGroot, S. Raappana, and A. 
Vorbach.  No: None.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Reports: 

 
Director’s Report –  C. DeGroot explained the large increase in the property/general insurance.  Next 
year, we budgeted for $6500 but the new amount will be around $15,000.  We are hoping to use any 
savings from electric to offset this increase and add the increase to the following year’s budget request. 
 
We are partnering with Lyon County Recycling to apply for a grant that includes money for a Tool 
Library.  This would include a variety of tools not only for house and remodeling projects but also for 
the kitchen, crafting and outdoors.  The garage will be used to house these tools.   In addition, the grant 
also includes offering fix-it clinics to promote repairing items instead of them ending up in the landfill.   
 
The Library hosted the 150th Book release party and Candidates Forum in October.  Both were well 
attended.   
 
There will be two open seats on the Library Board starting at the beginning of the year.  Currently, we 
have potential candidates interested in both seats.  However, if you know of someone who might be 
interested, please forward the names to C. DeGroot. 
   
Board President Report: None 
 
Friends:  They are selling book bags at the front desk for $15.00 as a fundraiser.  They will also be 
having a holiday book sale from November 17th – 19th.    
 
Board Committees:  None.   
 
Plum Creek:  M. Murray is our Plum Creek representative and he will be going off the Library Board at 
the end of the year.  We will need a new Board Member to represent us at Plum Creek starting next 
year.       
         
P. Botsford motioned to adjourn at 5:21 p.m.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Christine DeGroot 

Page 135Item 22.



Page 136Item 23.



Page 137Item 24.



Page 138Item 24.



2023 Regular Council Meeting Dates 

2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month (Unless otherwise noted) 

5:30 P.M. 

City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

 

January 

1. January 10, 2023 
2. January 24, 2023 

February 

1. February 14, 2023 
2. February 28, 2023 

March 

1. March 14, 2023 
2. March 28, 2023 

April 

1. April 11, 2023 
2. April 25, 2023 

May 

1. May 9, 2023 
2. May 23, 2023 

June 

1. June 13, 2023 
2. June 27. 2023 

July 

1. July 11, 2023 
2. July 25, 2023 

August 

1. August 08, 2023 

2. August 22, 2023 

September 

1. September 12, 2023 
2. September 26, 2023 

October 

1. October 10, 2023 
2. October 24, 2023 

November 

1. November 14, 2023 
2. November 28, 2023 

December 

1. December 12, 2023 
2. December 26, 2023

 

2023 Uniform Election Dates 

 February 14, 2023 

 April 11, 2023 

 May 9, 2023 

 August 08, 2023 

 November 07, 2023

204C.03 PUBLIC MEETINGS PROHIBITED ON ELECTION DAY. 

Subdivision 1. School districts; counties; municipalities; special taxing districts. No special taxing district governing 

body, school board, county board of commissioners, city council, or town board of supervisors shall conduct a 

meeting between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. on the day that an election is held within the boundaries of the special 

taxing district, school district, county, city, or town. As used in this subdivision, "special taxing district" has the 

meaning given in section 275.066. 

Page 139Item 25.



 

 

 

 

Upcoming Meetings 

December 
 12/13 Board & Commission Interview, 4:45 PM, City Hall 

 12/13 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 12/27 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 

 

January 
 01/10 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 01/24 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 
 

Page 140Item 25.


	Top
	Item 1.	Recognition of Departing Councilmembers
	Council Memo

	Item 2.	Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on December 13, 2022
	Agenda Memo--Consider approval of Minutes
	2022_12_13 Regular Meeting

	Item 3.	Written Spending Plan and Resolution that Authorizes Providing Assistance and Transfer of Unobligated Tax Increments
	public hearing on temporary authority to transfer unobligated tax increment - Agenda Item - 12-27-22
	Marshall Spending Plan for TIF Districts Final Draft for Review by CC 122022
	Marshall_Temp_TIF_Spending_Plan_RESOLUTION_APPROVING_SPENDING_PLAN

	Item 4.	Consider Approval of Various 2023 Liquor Licenses
	Agenda Memo
	Liquor Certificates Numbered 12-27-22

	Item 5.	Consider Approval of Taxi Cab License Renewals
	Agenda Memo
	Taxi Certificates Numbered 12-27-22

	Item 6.	Acknowledgement of Grants of Easement from Marshall ISD #413 (Lot 1, Block 1, Progress Addition) - 1) Grant of Sanitary Sewer Easement;  2) Grant of Pedestrian Facilities / Utility Easement
	Grant of Easement (Sanitary & Pedestrian) (2022-12-27 CC)
	DOCSOPEN-#846616-v2-Grant_of_Easement_(Sanitary_Sewer)
	DOCSOPEN-#846677-v1-Pedestrian_and_Utility_Easement

	Item 7.	Project ST-009:  W Lyon St. / N 3rd St. Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Ordering Preparation of Report on Improvement
	Order Report (ST-009)
	Project Area Map (ST-009)
	0W1127006 - Marshall 3rd and Lyon Overall Improvements

	Item 8.	Consider Lease Agreement Between Vishay Hirel Systems LLC and the City of Marshall
	lease agreement with Vishay Hirel Systems - Agenda Item - 12-27-22
	2023 Proposed Lease Agreement Mosch Property--Vishay Hirel

	Item 9.	Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments
	Bills & Project Payments
	Council Check Report
	Project Summary for Council

	Item 10.	Proposed Adoption of Marshall 2040 Comprehensive Plan
	Comp Plan

	Item 11.	Consider Approval of 2023 Workers Compensation Insurance
	Workers Compensation Insurance
	LMCIT_Marshall Quote 2023

	Item 12.	Project ST-002-2023:  Bituminous Overlay on Various City Streets - Consider Memorandum of Understanding with ADM for North 7th Street Resurfacing
	Authorize MOU with ADM (2022-12-27 CC)
	MOU-ADM

	Item 13.	Consider Appointment of Members to the Joint Airport Zoning Board
	Appointment of Members (CC 2022-12-27)
	MN Statute 360.063
	MML Zoning Affected Jurisdictions Map
	JAZB Responses
	1978 Airport Zoning Ordinance (Recorded 1978-02-07)
	Establish JAZB - City - 1973_10_15 (Res 1254)
	Establish JAZB - Lyon County - 1973_11_06

	Item 14.	Consider Resolution of Intent to Apply for the Minnesota Active Transportation State Infrastructure Program
	UCAP Active Transportation State Infrastructure Program (2022-12-27)
	Estimate & Drawings
	RESOLUTION NUMBER 22-106

	Item 15.	Consider Resolution Supporting Pursuit of Active Transportation Infrastructure Funding for US 59 Pedestrian Crossing Improvements, CR 7/Airport Road Trail Crossing Improvements and Trail Realignment, and US 59 Trail Extension
	AT Grant Application (CC Memo) (2022-12-27)
	Resolution_City of Marshall JRA Edits (12-27-2022)
	FIGURE 1
	FIGURE 2
	Project Cost Estimate
	Lyon County Resolution of Support
	Marshall Letter of Support AT

	Item 16.	Consider Request of Wastewater Department for Northwest Industrial Lift Station Pump Replacement
	2022-12-27 Pump Replacement Memo to Council JRA Edits
	Marshall, MN Industrial Park LS 12-23-22

	Item 17.	Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Agenda Memo--Council Reports

	Item 22.	Library Board November Minutes
	Nov_2022_Minutes_Approved

	Item 23.	Bluepeak Rate Adjustment
	Bluepeak Notice

	Item 24.	Building Permits
	Building Permits

	Item 25.	Upcoming Meetings
	2023 Regular Council Meeting Dates, Times and Location
	Upcoming Meetings

	Bottom

